
 
6/14/2024 10:07 AM 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

    Phone: (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, June 20, 2024 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will be held to consider the 

following: 
 

1.) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 
 

2.) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: June 6, 2024 
 

3.) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT (3-Minute time limit) 
 

4.) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting 
a. 06/11/2024 Waterloo Water & Light 
b. 06/12/2024 Cable Television Board Meeting 
c. 06/18/2024 Community Development Authority 

 
5.) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

a. May Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 
i. Parks 
ii. Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii. Building Inspections 
iv. Public Works 
v. Police 
vi. Library Board 
vii. Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii. Watertown Humane Society 
ix. Cable TV 

 
6.) UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
7.) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS  

a. Finance, Insurance and Personnel 
i. May 2024 Financial Statements: Payroll $131,682.81, General Disbursements $218,608.95 and 

Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports[see on municipal website] 
ii. Concrete Repair Quote Basement and Garage 

 
b. Waterloo Utilities 

i. Contractor’s Application for Payment-Waterloo Utilities 
ii. City of Waterloo Project Tracking Budget and Funding Allocations for Wastewater Remodel 
iii. Town & Country Monthly Report  
iv. Resolution 2024-16 Review of the Annual Wastewater Treatment Plant Compliance Maintenance Report 
v. Water Tower Inspection Report 

 
c. CDA 

i. Town and Country Industrial Utility Study Proposal 
   

8.) NEW BUSINESS 
a. Event DJ Dorn 
b. 333 Portland Road  
c. Class A & B Beer, Liquor License Applications for the license period 07/01/2024-06/30/2025 
d. Cigarette License Applications for the license period 07/01/2024-06/30/2025 
e. Annual Mobile Home Park Licenses for the license period 07/01/2024-06/30/2025 
f. Resolution 2024-18 Issuance of 2024-2029 Private Well Permits 
 

9.) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

10.) ADJOURNMENT 
 
Jeanne Ritter 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


 
6/14/2024 10:07 AM 

Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 06/14/2024.  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be 

taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noted. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional 

information or to request such services please contact the clerk’s office at the above location 



Page 1 of 1  
6/12/2024 12:43 PM 

CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: June 06, 2024 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 
 

1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 
7:04 p.m. Alderpersons present:  A. Kuhl, C. Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, Weihert, and Haseleu. Absent: Cummings 
Others attending remotely or in-person: Police Chief Sorenson; Fire Chief Benisch, DPW Hauptli; Treasurer 
Nelson; Clerk Ritter and WLOO Videographers 

 
 

2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: May16, 2024 [C. Kuhl/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried. 
 

3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

4) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 
a. 05/21/2024 CDA 
b. 05/22/2024 Board of Review 
c. 05/28/2024 Library 
d. 05/28/2024 Plan Commission 
e. 05/28/2024 Fire/EMS Meeting 
f. 06/05/2024 Parks Commission 
g. 06/06/2024 Public Works & Property 
h. 06/06/2024 Public Safety & Health – Cancelled 
i. 06/06/2024 Special Finance Meeting 

 
5) OLD BUSINESS 

a. Resolution 2024-13 Tim Thomas Resignation from 5-year term to 1 year term as Waterloo Water & Light 
Commissioner (5-16-2024 meeting) [Weihert/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried.  Thomas abstains. 

b. Resolution 2024-12 Speed Board approval from last council meeting 05-16-2024[Thomas/C. Kuhl] ROLL 
CALL: Yes 6 No 0 Motion carried.  Cummings absent 

c. Resolution 2024-14 Ehlers approval for Financial Planning Management Service 05-16-2024 
[Thomas/C. Kuhl] ROLL CALL: Yes 6 No 0 Cummings absent Motion carried.   
 

6) NEW BUSINESS 
a. Resolution 2024-17 Accepting Bid from Forest Landscape for Manhole Repair/Replacement at 

Fireman’s Park [Weihert/C. Kuhl] ROLL CALL Yes 6 No 0 Cummings absent. Motion carried. 
 

7) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 
a. Special Finance Meeting 

i. Resolution 2024-15 Clear Gov [Thomas/C. Kuhl] ROLL CALL Yes 4 No 2 (Griffin, Weihert) 
Cummings absent. Motion carried 

b. Public Works & Property 
i. Resolution 2024-11 Awarding a Contract for Chip Sealing Bids [Weihert/A.Kuhl] ROLL CALL 

Yes 6 No 0 Cummings absent. Motion carried. 
 

8) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 
9) ADJOURNMENT [C. Kuhl/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 7:28pm. 

 
 
Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 



 
 

                 
                          136 North Monroe Street  

Waterloo, WI  53594 
      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 

      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
PARKS COORDINATOR REPORT 

April 2024 – May 2024 
 

EVENTS AND HIGHLIGHTS 

 SUMMER CONCERT 
o Well attended and the highest revenue for the Parks Department since its inception 

 
ONGOING PROJECTS 

 BATHROOM RENOVATION 
o New Painting in Lower Bathrooms – Spring 2024 
o  

FINISHED PROJECTS 

 Lower Pavilion – Completed with 1st event on May 18, 2024 
 

CAROUSEL 

 CAROUSEL WORKS (OHIO) 
o Repairs are completed 
o 2 Crank shafts are in Ohio to be refabricated 

 
PROJECTS FOR 2024 

 LOWER PAVILION RENOVATION (2023 Budget Item) 

 Reunion Hall/Shelter Reno (Summer 2024) 

 Upper Pavilion Doors (Spring 2024) 

 Electrical Update ((Pavilion) Summer 2024) 

 Dugout/Press Box (Spring 2024)  
 
UPCOMING EVENTS 

 Outdoor Summer Concert – June 27, 2024 

 July 4th Celebration 

 Maunesha River Rats to begin play 
 
DONATION CAMPAIGNS 

 DOG PARK RENOVATION/RE-LOCATION 
 

GRANT OPPORTUNITIES 

 RESEARCH BEGINNING 
o Dog Park Grant 
o TAPS Grant 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/










Fee Type Amt Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amt Due to 3rd Party

Permit # 24WTRC-B00005 | 523 Van Buren Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Deck

Other Fee- Residential $60.00 5/10/2024 60.00% $36.00

24WTRC-B00005 Subtotal $36.00

Permit # 24WTRC-F00006 | 127 Hickory Lane, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Fence

Other Fee- Residential $50.00 5/10/2024 60.00% $30.00

24WTRC-F00006 Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 24WTRC-H00004 | 403 Indian Hills Drive, Waterloo, WI 53594 | HVAC Permit

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$55.00 5/2/2024 60.00% $33.00

24WTRC-H00004 Subtotal $33.00

Permit # 24WTRC-P00004 | 1055 Lexington Way, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Plumbing Permit

Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$50.00 5/6/2024 60.00% $30.00

24WTRC-P00004 Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 24WTRC-P00005 | 700 East Madison Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Plumbing Permit

Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$100.62 5/6/2024 60.00% $60.37

24WTRC-P00005 Subtotal $60.37

Summary  by Fee Type

Item Code Amount

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$33.00

Other Fee- Residential $66.00

Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. 
Items- Residential

$90.37

Total $189.37

Invoice Date:

Terms:

Due Date:

5/31/2024

Net 30 Days

6/30/2024

Invoice Number: 409206

Customer #: 11-WATERL2

Customer PO #:

Invoice

Waterloo, WI, City of
136 North Monroe Street
Waterloo, WI 53594

Please remit to: SAFEbuilt LLC Lockbox #88135
PO Box 88135, Chicago, IL 60680-1135

$189.37Net Invoice:

Freight: $0.00

Sales Tax: $0.00

Invoice Total: $189.37

Page: 1





































 

 

Karl Junginger Memorial Library   
Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes  

May 28, 2024 @ 5:30 pm  
   

I. Call to Order & Introductions    
The meeting was called to order at 5:31 p.m. Present: Abby Vosters, Leslie Fugate, Art 
Biermeier, Diane Graff, Cindy Krueger, Sara Cummings, and Kelli Mountford.  
   

II. Approval of agenda   
Hearing no additions, the agenda was approved as presented.    
   

III. Approval of open minutes from April 23, 2024. Minutes approved as presented.  
   

IV. Correspondence, Appearance, Public Comments  
Amanda shared the Summer Reading Program and explained all the fun things that are 
happening this summer. Bridges’ Library System Treasure Adventure, from 6/1-8/31. 

 
V. Director’s Report  

Kelli shared some Bridge’s Library System information with us.  
  
VI.  Unfinished Business  

  
A. Financial monthly report for April 2024 - Action   

The city sent bills like Waterloo Utilities, and WE. Fugate moved to approve the April 
2024 monthly invoices as presented. Biermeier seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously.    
  

B. Hoopla Update – Informational   
 

C. Policy 100 Mission Statement – Action  
Cummings moved to approve Policy 100. Krueger seconded. Motion passed 
unanimously.  

D. Policy 200 -215 ALA Policies – Action 
Graff moved to approve Policies 200-215. Cummings seconded. Motion passed 
unanimously.  

E. Policy 200 By-Laws (every 3 yrs.) – Action 
Cummings moved to pass policy 200. Fugate seconded. Motion passed unanimously.   

F. Policy 302 Electronic Meeting – Action  
Cummings moved to pass policy 302. Biermeier seconded. Motion passed unanimously.  

 

VII. New Business    
 

A. 2025 Budget Introduction (County) – Informational  



 

 

Jefferson County dollars decreased but Dodge and Dane did increase helping to get our 
county back to where they were in 2022 since they went drastically down in 2023.  

B. Policy 404 Monetary Donations – Informational   
Wording may become more specific and change from general fun to donation fund. Will 
review it in June.  

C. Policy 406 Purchasing – Informational  
When this policy was created in 2020 the library board used the city purchasing policy 
to help create. Will review it in June.  

D. Review and Discuss Library Board Trustee Handbook Chapter 10 “Developing Essential 
Library Policies” – Informational  

   
VIII. Future agenda items – Policies 404, and 406, Intro Budget 2025 

   
IX. Date, place, and time of the next meeting    

The next board meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 25, at 5:30 p.m. in the Hyer 
Conference room.  
     

X. Adjournment    
Biermeier moved to adjourn at 6:24 p.m. Krueger seconded. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
Cindy Krueger, Secretary 

 



Karl Junginger Memorial Library / Mayor/Council/Board Report -MAY 2024

MAY MONTHLY STATISTICS JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC 

Library Card Holders 2023 2595 2605 2621 2632 2652 2686 2699 2718 2313 2325 2342 2361

2024 2370 2380 2391 2403 2415

% of Change -8.67% -8.64% -8.78% -8.70% -8.94% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Checkouts (Circulation) 2023 4084 2941 4240 4093 4071 5845 5438 4562 3835 4103 3774 3289

2024 4024 4344 3645 4306 3595

% of Change -1.47% 47.70% -14.03% 5.20% -11.69% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

eBook/Audio Checkouts 2023 767 624 724 754 787 646 802 842 853 897 870 774

(Circulation) 2024 986 887 914 826 785

% of Change 28.55% 42.15% 26.24% 9.55% -0.25% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Library Visits 2023 1618 1081 980 1808 1812 2435 2599 2555 1823 2433 2023 1617

2024 1759 1725 1864 2207 2299

% of Change 8.71% 59.57% 90.20% 22.07% 26.88% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Meeting Room Use 2023 7 2 9 12 10 9 2 9 3 7 11 9

BY PUBLIC 2024 8 12 8 14 13

% of Change 14.29% 500.00% -11.11% 16.67% 16.67% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Public Computer Use 2023 34 31 68 84 117 68 60 82 129 176 140 75

2024 101 130 91 118 106

% of Change 197.06% 319.35% 33.82% 40.48% -9.40% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

WiFi Use 2023 177 139 180 211 194 225 196 219 191 158 195 175

2024 135 181 182 200 204

% of Change -23.73% 30.22% 1.11% -5.21% 5.15% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Outreach to local schools, 2023 60 152 81 138 96 122 69 110 68 61 92 51

daycares, & residents 2024 63 152 57 183 133

Checkouts % of Change 5.00% 0.00% -29.63% 32.61% 38.54% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

*2024 Add in Outreach to the Schools and daycare 

Adult  Number of Programs 2023 21 8 20 19 23 24 19 16 21 28 26 15

2024 20 20 20 21 18

% of Change -4.76% 150.00% 0.00% 10.53% -21.74% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Adult Attendance 2023 194 44 130 114 128 253 95 107 110 182 131 106

2024 162 153 201 161 121

% of Change -16.49% 247.73% 54.62% 41.23% -5.47% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Teen (12-18) 2023 4 2 3 3 3 11 9 4 3 4 3 3

Number of programs 2024 4 4 3 3 3

% of Change 0.00% 100.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2023 66 24 25 1 3 167 82 61 31 39 31 37

2024 50 26 32 25 24

% of Change -24.24% 8.33% 28.00% 2400.00% 48.84% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% 100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Children's 2023 13 11 13 16 19 34 31 15 17 22 17 13

Number of programs 2024 15 17 17 18 16

% of Change 15.38% 54.55% 30.77% 12.50% -15.79% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%

Attendance 2023 342 198 349 342 1009 1854 1303 413 411 456 305 278

2024 367 264 425 465 1035

% of Change 7.31% 33.33% 21.78% 35.96% 2.58% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00% -100.00%



Regular meeting of the Waterloo Water & Light Commission held June 11, 2024  
The meeting was called to order by President Devin Schumann at 7:00pm at the Waterloo Utilities 
office. Present were Commissioners Tom Bergan, Vern Butzine, Tim Thomas, and Superintendent 
Barry Sorenson.  Absent Chuck Wallace.  
 
Minutes 
It was moved by Butzine, seconded by Bergan, to approve the minutes of the May 7, 2024 meeting.  
Motion carried. 
 
Expenditures 
It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Butzine, to approve the payment of the May bills as 
presented.  Motion carried. 
 
Citizen Input 
None. 
 
WWTP Pay Request 
It was moved by Butzine, seconded by Schumann, to recommend approval of the Portzen’s Pay 
Request #13 in the amount of $636,908.10 to City Council.  Motion carried. 
 
2023 CMAR 
It was moved by Bergan, seconded by Butzine, to recommend approval of the 2023 CMAR to City 
Council.  Motion carried. 
 
General Information 
Thomas reported the commissioner pay increase was approved by City Council. 
 
It was moved by Butzine, seconded by Bergan, to adjourn at 7:43pm. Motion carried.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Tom Bergan 
Secretary 



List of Bills
Axley Brynelson 1,384.79 Kwik Trip 313.40
Aerzen USA Corp 10,085.23 Lou's Gloves 91.00
American Legion 350.00 MacQueen 1,144.60
APG of Southern Wisconsin 41.75 NAPA Auto Parts 31.29
Baker Tilly 5,000.00 North Central Lab 17,792.87
Badger Chevrolet Buick LLC 6,308.49 Northern Lake Service 779.55
BMO 1,247.87 Payment Service Network 12.95
BMO Mastercard 2,868.24 PSC 1,564.38
Border States 3,241.65 Payroll 80,114.53
BP Credit Card Center 189.83 Piggly Wiggly 15.96
Charter Communications 244.96 Portland Sanitary District 11,434.68
City of Waterloo Treasurer 54,010.81 Resco 4,688.75
Civic Systems 1,532.67 Richter Heating & AC 130.00
C&M Hydraulic Tool Supply 7,230.39 Seera 1,302.08
Core & Main 567.00 Solenis LLC 4,806.00
Crescent Electric 6,128.84 T&R Service Company 16,041.00
DOA 3,940.00 The Huntington Bank 367,585.40
Diverse Electric LLC 2,083.00 Town & Country Engineering 24,263.75
Dunneisen Excavating LLC 45.50 The Expediters 2,550.00
Ehlers 6.66 United Liquid Waste Recycling 3,237.50
Embroidery Professionals 284.49 US Cellular 222.27
Frontier 469.44 Unifirst Corp 460.55
GFC Leasing 115.00 UPS 85.29
GLS Utility LLC 1,699.25 USA 1,912.10
Hawkins 7,595.69 Waterloo Building Center 77.50
Howie's Hardware 717.69 Waterloo Utilities 11,710.96
Infosend 1,007.57 WE Energies 935.83
Insight FS 335.13 Wisconsin DNR 2,646.71
Irby 15,015.93 Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 9,868.76
J&R Underground 29,130.50 WPPI Energy 185,807.44
K Press & Trends 39.00

Total Disbursements $914,544.47

Checking Account #102-613:
  Balance 4/30/24 $347,912.88
  Deposits 571,313.99
  Disbursements (914,065.05)
  Interest 216.78
  Balance 5/31/24 $5,378.60

WWTP Account #374-547 (DNR Replacement Fund)
  Balance 4/30/24 $564,328.04
  Deposit/ (Withdrawal) (99.05)
  Interest 1,672.84
  Balance 5/31/24 $565,901.83

Debt Service Account #3015323:
  Balance 4/30/24 $245,370.82
  Deposit 44,347.00
  Bond Payment/Svc Fees (120.50)
  Interest 795.14
  Balance 5/31/24 $290,392.46

Money Market Account #110-832:
  Balance 4/30/24 1,441,777.45
  Deposits
  Transfer (44,347.00)
  Disbursements (253.21)
  Interest 4,243.34
  Balance 5/31/24 $1,401,420.58

Transportation Fund
  Balance 4/30/24 $12,586.00
  Transfer
  Balance 5/31/24 $12,586.00

WWTP Interim Financing:
  Balance 4/30/24 $58,063.74
  Transferred in
  Transferred out
  Interest 280.31
  Service Charge (6.66)
  Balance 5/31/24 $58,337.39

Avestar CD #3596 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 4/30/24 312,791.33
  Interest
  Balance 5/31/24 $312,791.33

CD #613386 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 4/30/24 224,180.21
  Interest
  Balance 5/31/24 $224,180.21



Monthly Report 
 

WLOO CATV 
 
In the month of May my team and I were focused on completing projects mainly for YouTube 
content.   
We added 6 video projects to our channel and have accumulated over 1000 views in the last 28 
days.  
The Waterloo PD was a pleasure to work with on the appreciation project and we hope to work 
with them in the future to help build better public relations.  
WLOO attended and did film work for the Waterloo Fire and EMS Supporters, inc at the 
Community Appreciation Day.  This was a wonderful experience for our staff, and we were 
happy to be invited.  
We collected lots of content and will stay in contact with the WFD for future outreach 
projects.  We were also invited to film some training events that could be of great use to help 
with informing and recruiting future talent for the WFD.  On Facebook we helped to promote 
events for the Waterloo Business Association like the Wine Walk and the Farmers Market.  We 
also created and posted a banner in recognition of Cinco de Mayo.  
All city of Waterloo municipal meetings were recorded and uploaded to channel 992 and 
YouTube.  
 



 

136 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, WI 53594 

Phone: (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021 
www.waterloowi.us  

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Resolution 2024-20 

 

A Resolution Accepting the Quote from TSR Concrete for the City Hall Basement Floor and Police Department Garage 

Floor 

 

WHEREAS, the City seeks to improve the flooring of City Hall basement and the Police Department garage; and 

 

WHEREAS, TSR Concrete has provided a quote for the completion of these projects; 

 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Waterloo as follows: 

 

1. The quote from TSR Concrete for the City Hall basement floor in the amount of $6,812.18 is hereby accepted. 

    

2. The quote from TSR Concrete for the Police Department garage floor in the amount of $13,490.74 is hereby accepted. 

    

3. The City Hall basement floor will be covered by a 5-Year Commercial Warranty and will have no added texture. 

    

4. The Police Department garage floor will be covered by a Limited Lifetime Residential Warranty and will include 6oz per 

gallon pool deck Tek Grip for added safety. 

    

5. The City declines the inclusion of concrete stitches and resistance coating for both projects. 

    

6. The total cost for both projects will be $20,302.92, with a deposit of $8,121.16 required. 

    

7. The work is to be completed within the year 2024. Funding for these projects to come from _________________. 

 

The City Council of Waterloo Adopts this Resolution 2024-20 June 20th, 2024. 

 

 

 

        Signed:____________________________ 

        Jenifer Quimby Mayor of Waterloo  

Attest:_____________________________   

Jeanne Ritter, City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


No. 101159June 12, 2024
City Hall Police Daepartment
Attn: Chad Yerges
136 N Monroe St
Waterloo, WI 53594
dpw@waterloowi.us
(920) 941-8231

Prepared for:

TSR - Madison | Brian Basile
PO Box 645, Lena, Illinois 61048
P: (844) 263-9356 | brian@tsrconcretecoatings.com
www.tsrconcretecoatings.com

CONTRACT

Diamond Profile for Permanent Adhesion

Diamond Profile Cracks and Imperfections to Prepare for Mender Application Included

Apply 2 Part Mender Crack and Pit Repair & Diamond Profile Smooth Included

Apply Polyurea Basecoat Evenly to Surface Included

Broadcast Generous Amounts of Acrylic Chip Included

Included

CONCRETE COATING PURCHASE AGREEMENT

Remove Excess Media Broadcast by Scraping Included

Apply Polyaspartic Top Coat Included

Warranty Does Not Cover the Following:

Cracking-Crumbling-Iron Oxide Penetration-Hydro Static Water Pressure-Corrosive Liquids or Solids
     Not Warranted

WE DO NOT CHANGE THE PITCH OF THE CONCRETE OR LEVEL IT IN ANY CIRCUMSTANCE

**Disclaimer**
     Any and all hard surface flooring should be considered slippery when wet. Always use caution and common sense

Understands

Additions, Notes, Special Instructions:

It is the responsibility of the homeowner or property manager to remove all personal items from the project area. We are grinding concrete
with metal diamond blades which can in some instances create dust depending on the softness of concrete. If you want an area taped off
with plastic do so prior to our install.



Evolution Flake
Quantity

1

Measurement

682 (Sq Ft.)

Notes
Sq ft:682 
Project: garage
Color:marlin 
Condition: poor
Verticals: no

Steps: no
Stitches:no 

Notes: has rough areas and holes needing fixed.

Evolution Flake

Marlin
Color

5-Year Commercial Warranty
Warranty

Declines Resistance Coating
Resistance

Poor
Concrete Condition

No Added Texture
Texture

Tbd
Projected Start Date

Basement
Area

Declines Concrete Stitches
Concrete Stitches

Tbd
Projected End Date

Basement Coating

Basement Coating

Quantity
1

Mender

Concrete Repair

Quantity
300

Price: $8,152.48    $6,812.18



Evolution Flake
Quantity

1

Measurement

1693 (Sq Ft.)

Notes
Sq ft: 1693
Project: garage
Color:marlin 
Condition: poor
Verticals: no

Steps: no
Stitches: no

Notes: police garage has a coating peeling off. 

Evolution Flake

Marlin
Color

Limited Lifetime Residential Warranty
Warranty

Declines Resistance Coating
Resistance

Poor
Concrete Condition

6 oz per gallon pool deck Tek Grip
Texture

Tbd
Projected Start Date

Garage
Area

Declines Concrete Stitches
Concrete Stitches

Tbd
Projected End Date

Mender

Concrete Repair

Quantity
500

Price: $16,145.07    $13,490.74

Discounts

ReVamp 15% Discount
Discount

15.00%



Discounts

Variable Incentive
Discount

$350

Pricing

Subtotal: $24,297.55

Discount: $3,994.63

$20,302.92Grand Total:

Deposit Amount: $8,121.16

Balance Due: $12,181.76

All promos and discounts have been applied
Payment due in full at completion of project
Projects cancelled/rescheduled without 14 day notice will be charged $500 and will not be rescheduled until paid

ReVamp Branded Companies do not coat, repair, or mend any control/expansion joints as they are
considered industry standard structural members of the substrate.

ReVamp Branded Companies do not level, pitch or grade concrete surfaces.

[def:$i|init|req|signer1]

ReVamp Branded Companies do not prevent lime/calcium/mineral deposit or rust from (re)surfacing.

[$i]

Please initial next to the following statements to indicate that you have read, understand, and agree to them:

I agree that the payment method used for my deposit payment may be securely kept on file to process the
final payment for the remaining balance due immediately upon job completion. I understand that it is
recommended that I, or someone else that I designate, be present at the job site upon completion to
inspect and ensure everything is completed to my satisfaction. If nobody is present upon job completion,
payment will still be processed for the remaining balance.

ReVamp Branded Companies have a walkaway/mobilization fee of $350.00.  This fee will be charged in the
event a crew cannot perform the scope of work.

ReVamp Branded Companies do not repair or mend any vertical surface or stem walls

[$i]

[$i]

[$i]

[$i]

[$i]

Pool Decks - If this is a pool deck project, the customer needs to turn off the pool pump and lower the water
level 12-24" prior to the day of installation.  We are not responsible for the cost of cleaning the pool or pool
water.  The decorative flake will get in the pool and it will need to be professionally cleaned post installation,
but prior to turning the pool pump back on.

[$i]



X X
City Hall Police Daepartment (Chad Yerges)

[sig|req|signer1||||240|35] [sig|req|signer2||||240|35]

Company Authorized Signature



WARRANTY

Your Warranty for this Project: Residential Limited Lifetime Warranty
The Revamp Concrete Coating system is warranted against chipping, peeling, delamination, and UV stability. Non-concrete surfaces (such as
wood joints, steps, etc.) are not covered by the warranty. Substrate failure, including cracks, sinking concrete, or future substrate failure are
not covered by the warranty.  Damage to the coating including corrosion, iron oxide penetration (rust) or solid/liquid corrosive chemicals
(gas/brake kleen/ammonia) are not covered by the warranty. Warranty is limited to the original purchaser only.

COLORS

CUSTOMER is responsible for all Color Selections and will be specified as to color and location as noted below per included area. Customer is
made aware the coating system, unless specifically noted otherwise, will have a GLOSS FINISH. Color changes after confirmation could cause
project delays and are subject to additional charges.

TEXTURE
Any surface can be slippery, especially when wet with any fluid Revamp branded companies provide a non-porous finish that could result in
temporary standing water/fluid and can become slippery when wet. Further, any surface can sweat or condensate when the slab
temperature is cooler than the warm air around it. Our coating system provides a layer of insulation, which may help with sweating, but will
NOT eliminate it. It is advised that slip resistant additives be applied to any coating system where this is a concern. Each area to be coated is
noted with the texture choice of the customer based on sample options provided prior to entering this agreement. Floor texture options are
as follows:
NONE: no additional texture
Tek Grip 4oz: generally used for sidewalks and exterior projects
Tek Grip 8oz: generally used for pool decks 
In no event shall Revamp branded companies be responsible for injury incurred by a slip or fall situation. It is the purchaser’s sole
responsibility to provide for their own safety and the safety of their guests. While slip resistant additives can assist with slip/fall prevention,
there is no guarantee that someone will not slip while walking on coated areas. Revamp branded companies assume no responsibility for
slip-fall accidents. Future updates to this floor project to alter texture and/or slip resistance are subject to an additional cost to the
customer.

SUBSTRATE FAILURE / CRACK REPAIR
Revamp branded companies uses a proprietary concrete mender system to fill/repair existing cracks. However, future settling, stress,
expansion, and contraction can cause cracks to return. Customer acknowledges that substrate failure (including cracks) is NOT COVERED BY
THE WARRANTY.

MOISTURE STOP DISCLAIMER
Some projects require the use of special chemical preparation related to moisture detected at the time of initial inspection by your Revamp
branded companies representative. Your representative has tested and made a reasonable determination on the necessity such chemical
preparation and your contract reflects this determination. In some instances, unforeseen moisture may be detected at the time of
installation that may cause delays or the need for chemical preparation. In the event of unforeseen moisture or a determination that
specialty preparation is needed, customer will be notified of any additional cost. Disclaimer: the use of additional chemical preparation may
cause delays of installation beyond the control of Revamp branded companies. Even when chemical preparation is included, Revamp
branded companies does not warrant against standing water, sweating/condensation, or water intrusion.

START DATES
Revamp branded companies does not expressly state or imply job start or duration dates.

OBSTRUCTION REMOVAL
It is the responsibility of the CUSTOMER to remove any obstructions from the working area prior to the scheduled date of installation.
Revamp branded companies is NOT responsible for removal of obstructions. Failure to remove all obstructions from working areas may
cause delays and is subject to additional charges.

DUST PROTECTION
Revamp branded companies uses industrial grade equipment and vacuum systems that collect most dust created during the installation
process. However, some dust will escape and could be deposited in the working and adjacent area. It is the responsibility of the CUSTOMER
remove and/or protect any items (i.e. wall decorations, electronics, cabinets, shelving, etc.) prior to the installation of your coating system.
STANDING WATER / CONDENSATION / WATER INTRUSION / RUST STAINS Standing water, sweating, condensation, leaks, water intrusion,
and/or rust staining of any kind is NOT COVERED BY ANY Revamp branding companies.



SURFACE IMPERFECTIONS
Revamp branded companies will utilize its best efforts to prepare the surface for application. Revamp branded companies does not level or
grade surfaces. Application of coating may not alter or eliminate existing surface imperfections, including, but not limited to, high/ low spots
that may result in standing water. There is no expressed or implied guarantee that surface imperfections will be completely hidden by the
coating process.

VERTICAL COATING
Vertical surface coating is for decorative purposes only. Revamp branded companies does not sand, grind, fill or make repairs to vertical
surfaces. Pre-existing imperfections may be visible. The coating system applied to vertical surfaces may appear different than horizontal
surfaces. Vertical coating can be rough and/or sharp to the touch. Please use caution when touching coated vertical surfaces.

RETURN TO USE
Many variables can affect the drying and full cure times for your Revamp branded companies system. Return to use timeframes are as
follows unless explicitly noted otherwise:
12 hours after completion: light foot traffic may resume.
24 hours after completion: lightweight items may be returned to the space. (i.e. - boxes or items that can be set into place)
48 hours after completion: return to full use. (i.e. - vehicle traffic, heavy items such as tool boxes, appliances, etc.)
Revamp branded companies is NOT responsible for damages caused by premature use of the coated surface outside of these guidelines.
Customer agrees to WARRANTY, COLOR, TEXTURE, SUBSTRATE FAILURE/CRACK REPAIR, MOISTURE STOP DISCLAIMER, START DATES,
OBSTRUCTION REMOVAL, DUST PROTECTION, STANDING WATER / CONDENSATION / WATER INTRUSION / RUST STAINS, SURFACE
IMPERFECTIONS, VERTICAL COATING, and RETURN TO USE notes as stated above.

TERMS & CONDITIONS
Revamp branded companies is licensed and insured. Executed in Duplicate, one copy of which was delivered
to, and Customer hereby acknowledges receipt. This is not an “Estimate” or “Application for Credit”.
There are no promises, agreements, nor understandings not expressed in this proposal, and this writing constitutes
the entire agreement. This is a legal binding contract.

Delay/Unknown Conditions:
Events beyond the control of Contractor (Revamp branded companies) such as Acts of God, labor strikes, inclement weather, Buyers inability
to qualify for or obtain financing, or other events resulting in delays in performance of this Agreement do not constitute abandonment and
are not included in calculating time frames for performance by contractor. In the event the Contractor determines that the parties cannot
perform this Agreement as intended, for example, unforeseen structural defects, unforeseen circumstances that may be detrimental to the
coating process (including, but not limited to, moisture readings, concrete deterioration, substrate failure), pre-existing conditions to the
Buyer’s property, or incorrect pricing, the Contractor may cancel this Agreement. The Buyer will be notified of such cancellation in writing
and return all monies paid by the Buyer. The Contractor (Revamp branded companies) and the Buyer(s) have determined that a definite
start or completion date is not of the essence in this Agreement. Revamp branded companies does not state or imply job start or duration
dates.

Cancellation:
The Customer understands that they may cancel this contract without obligation with 3 business days following its execution.
AFTER THREE BUSINESS DAYS, THE DOWN PAYMENT IS NONREFUNDABLE.
Revamp branded companies is licensed and insured. Executed in Duplicate, one copy of which was delivered to, and Customer hereby
acknowledges receipt. This is not an “Estimate” or “Application for Credit”. The customer understands that Revamp branded companies may
incur substantial costs for administrative costs, material costs, re-measuring, labor, manufacturing and/or installation of products ordered.
This contract is binding upon the Customer and Revamp branded companies before installation of the product ordered. If Customer does not
make goods available to contractor (Revamp branded companies) and contractor (Revamp branded companies) does not pick them up
within 20 days of the date the Customer notice of cancellation, Customer may retain or dispose of the goods without further obligation. If
Customer fails to make goods available to contractor (Revamp branded companies), or if Customer agrees to return the goods to contractor
(Revamp branded companies) and fails to do so, then Customer remains liable for performance of Customer’s obligations under the
contract. To cancel this transaction, mail or deliver a signed and dated cancellation notice (or any other written notice), to: Revamp branded
companies PO Box 645 Lena, IL 61048.

Liens / Security Interest:
The Customer is notified pursuant to state law that Revamp branded companies has the right to file a mechanic’s lien on the above-
mentioned residence if Revamp branded companies is not paid in full. The amount of the mechanic’s lien under state law includes the
unpaid balance of the contract plus statutory interest and attorney’s fees.

Late Payment Fees / Legal Actions:



Upon completion of the work to be performed under this Agreement, interest on any unpaid balance shall accrue at a simple rate of 2% per
month. In addition, in the event that Revamp branded companies files a legal action to collect amounts owed in connection with this
Agreement and is successful in such an action, the customer shall pay Revamp branded companies, in addition to the judgment the
customer may be called upon to pay, the amount of the attorney’s fees, as well as court costs of collection incurred by Revamp branded
companies in connection with the action. Interest on such judgment and associated fees and costs shall accrue at a simple rate of 2% per
month from the date of such judgment.

Arbitration of Disputes:
Contractor (Revamp branded companies) and Buyer(s) agree that any and all disputes, claims or controversies (hereafter referred to as a
“Claim”) arising under or relating to this Agreement and any related documents, loans, security instruments accounts or notes, including by
way of example and not as a limitation: (I) the relationships resulting from this Agreement and the transactions arising as a result thereof: (II)
the terms of this Agreement; or (III) the validity of this Agreement or the validity or enforceability of this arbitration agreement, shall be
subject to binding arbitration to be determined by one arbitrator, in accordance with and pursuit to the then prevailing rules and procedures
of the Commercial Rules of the American Arbitration Association, to be held and arbitrated in the judicial district in which the homeowner's
residence resides. The Buyer(s) agree that they will not assert a Claim on behalf of, or as a member of, any group or class. The findings of the
arbitrator shall be final and binding on all parties to this Agreement, and may include an award of costs and legal fees. Such fees and costs
will be awarded on any judgment in favor of the Contractor. This Agreement to Arbitrate, and any award, finding or verdict of or from the
arbitration, will be specifically enforceable under the prevailing law of any court having jurisdiction. The party asserting the Claim with the
other party to this Agreement and with the American Arbitration Association will file notice of the demand for arbitration. The demand shall
be made within a reasonable time after the Claim in question has arisen, and in no event shall any such demand be made after the date
when the institution of legal or equitable proceedings based on such Claim would be barred by the applicable statute of limitations. Any
Arbitration brought under this Agreement, and any award, finding or verdict of or from such proceedings shall remain confidential between
the parties and shall not be made public. Both Buyer(s) and Contractor are hereby agreeing to choose arbitration, rather than litigation or
some other means of dispute resolution, to address their grievances or alleged grievances. The parties believe this will allow a faster and
more cost-effective method of addressing a Claim. By entering into this Agreement and this arbitration provision, both parties agree to
relinquish their right to have any dispute decided in a court of law before a jury, and instead are accepting the use of arbitration, other than
as set forth immediately below. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, Contractor retains the option to use judicial or non-judicial
relief to enforce the monetary obligation represented by this Agreement. Such judicial relief would take the form of a lawsuit. The institution
and maintenance of such an action for judicial relief in a court to foreclose upon any collateral or to enforce or collect upon a monetary debt
or judgment shall not constitute a waiver of the right of any party to compel arbitration of any Claim subject to arbitration in this
Agreement, including the filing of a counterclaim by Buyer(s) in a suit brought by Contractor pursuant to this arbitration provision.
Revamp branded companies will provide to the Customer all written product warranties on materials after installation.

Revamp branded companies and Customer agree that all implied warranties including, without limitations, warranties of habitability, fitness
for a particular purpose and merchantability are hereby excluded and there are no warranties of representations which extend beyond
those expressly set forth in this agreement.

Revamp branded companies warrants workmanship (Labor) for twelve (12) months after the date of completion and will remedy substantial
defects without charge to the Customer, upon written notice from Customer with such period. Beyond the first year, a mobilization charges
deductible equal to no greater than ten percent of the contract price may be charged per occurrence.

Repairs to damaged coating will be at the Customer's expense if such damage is caused by structural defects, settling, severe structural
cracks, acts of providence, customer negligence, intentional/ unintentional actions, accidental damage, damage caused by animals wild or
domesticated and also within incidents on which an insured individuals or uninsured individuals were at fault. ReVamp branded companies
shall not be liable for, in any respect, any damage to the building or its contents, or any consequential damage resulting therefrom.
Alterations to coated surfaces, natural disasters, acts of God… ie. Hurricanes, tropical storms, named/ unnamed storms, coastal flooding,
etc…

Revamp branded companies does not warranty damaged cause by individuals who are not listed on the home owners policy or contractors
whom are insured/ lack of proper drainage (standing water), preexisting conditions such as damaged concrete, rust, class action lawsuits,
manufacturer’s warranty failure, substrate failure, leaks are not covered under the manufacturer’s warranty and will cause the warranty to
be void.





 

Notice of Cancellation 

DATE OF TRANSACTION: _____(as shown on contract)_____ 

YOU MAY CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION WITHOUT ANY PENALTY OR OBLIGATION, WITHIN 
THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS FROM THE ABOVE DATE. IF YOU CANCEL, ANY PROPERTY TRADED 
IN, ANY PAYMENTS MADE BY YOU UNDER THE CONTRACT OR SALE AND ANY NEGOTIABLE 
INSTRUMENT EXECUTED BY YOU WILL BE RETURNED WITHIN TEN (10) BUSINESS DAYS 
FOLLOWING RECEIPT BY THE SELLER OF YOUR CANCELLATION NOTICE, AND ANY SECURITY 
INTEREST ARISING OUT OF THE TRANSACTION WILL BE CANCELLED. IF YOU CANCEL, YOU 
MUST MAKE AVAILABLE TO THE SELLER AT YOUR RESIDENCE IN SUBSTANTIALLY AS GOOD 
CONDITION AS WHEN RECEIVED, ANY GOODS DELIVERED UNDER THIS CONTRACT OR SALE; 
OR YOU MAY, IF YOU WISH, COMPLY WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS OF THE SELLER REGARDING 
RETURN SHIPMENT OF THE GOODS AT THE SELLER’S EXPENSE AND 
RISK. IF YOU DO MAKE THE GOODS AVAILABLE TO THE SELLER AND THE SELLER DOES NOT 
PICK THEM UP WITHIN TWENTY DAYS OF THE DATE OF CANCELLATION, YOU MAY RETAIN OR 
DISPOSE OF THE GOODS WITHOUT ANY FURTHER OBLIGATION. IF YOU FAIL TO MAKE THE 
GOODS AVAILABLE TO THE SELLER, OR IF YOU AGREE TO RETURN THE GOODS TO THE 
SELLER AND FAIL TO DO SO, THEN YOU REMAIN LIABLE FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF ALL 
OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE CONTRACT. 

TO CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION, MAIL OR DELIVER A SIGNED AND DATED COPY OF THIS 
CANCELLATION NOTICE OR ANY OTHER WRITTEN NOTICE TO: 
NAME OF SELLER: _________________________ 
AT THE ADDRESS OF SELLER OR SELLER’S PLACE OF BUSINESS 
__________________________ 
__________________________ 
__________________________ 

NOT LATER THAN MIDNIGHT OF THIS DATE (3 business days from cancellation)__/__/____ 

I HEREBY CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION: 
CONSUMER’S SIGNATURE: _______________________________ 
DATE:__________________ 
CONSUMER’S NAME:_____________________________________ 
CONSUMER’S EMAIL ADDRESS:__________________________



 

Notice of Cancellation 

DATE OF TRANSACTION: _____(as shown on contract)_____ 

YOU MAY CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION WITHOUT ANY PENALTY OR OBLIGATION, WITHIN 
THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS FROM THE ABOVE DATE. IF YOU CANCEL, ANY PROPERTY TRADED 
IN, ANY PAYMENTS MADE BY YOU UNDER THE CONTRACT OR SALE AND ANY NEGOTIABLE 
INSTRUMENT EXECUTED BY YOU WILL BE RETURNED WITHIN TEN (10) BUSINESS DAYS 
FOLLOWING RECEIPT BY THE SELLER OF YOUR CANCELLATION NOTICE, AND ANY SECURITY 
INTEREST ARISING OUT OF THE TRANSACTION WILL BE CANCELLED. IF YOU CANCEL, YOU 
MUST MAKE AVAILABLE TO THE SELLER AT YOUR RESIDENCE IN SUBSTANTIALLY AS GOOD 
CONDITION AS WHEN RECEIVED, ANY GOODS DELIVERED UNDER THIS CONTRACT OR SALE; 
OR YOU MAY, IF YOU WISH, COMPLY WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS OF THE SELLER REGARDING 
RETURN SHIPMENT OF THE GOODS AT THE SELLER’S EXPENSE AND 
RISK. IF YOU DO MAKE THE GOODS AVAILABLE TO THE SELLER AND THE SELLER DOES NOT 
PICK THEM UP WITHIN TWENTY DAYS OF THE DATE OF CANCELLATION, YOU MAY RETAIN OR 
DISPOSE OF THE GOODS WITHOUT ANY FURTHER OBLIGATION. IF YOU FAIL TO MAKE THE 
GOODS AVAILABLE TO THE SELLER, OR IF YOU AGREE TO RETURN THE GOODS TO THE 
SELLER AND FAIL TO DO SO, THEN YOU REMAIN LIABLE FOR THE PERFORMANCE OF ALL 
OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE CONTRACT. 

TO CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION, MAIL OR DELIVER A SIGNED AND DATED COPY OF THIS 
CANCELLATION NOTICE OR ANY OTHER WRITTEN NOTICE TO: 
NAME OF SELLER: _________________________ 
AT THE ADDRESS OF SELLER OR SELLER’S PLACE OF BUSINESS 
__________________________ 
__________________________ 
__________________________ 

NOT LATER THAN MIDNIGHT OF THIS DATE (3 business days from cancellation)__/__/____ 

I HEREBY CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION: 
CONSUMER’S SIGNATURE: _______________________________ 
DATE:__________________ 
CONSUMER’S NAME:_____________________________________ 
CONSUMER’S EMAIL ADDRESS:__________________________



ltwarog
Image



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 13  From 05/01/24 to 05/31/24 06/03/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS                               -                                 -   

2   Bonds 111,350.00$                        111,350.00               111,350.00 100%                               -   

3   Mobilization 180,698.00$                        130,000.00                   7,500.00               137,500.00 76%                 43,198.00 

4   Project Management 466,830.00$                        348,600.00                 10,000.00               358,600.00 77%               108,230.00 

5   Project Management Software 27,562.00$                            27,562.00                 27,562.00 100%                               -   

6   Temporary Construction Fence 20,000.00$                            20,000.00                 20,000.00 100%                               -   

7   Port-a-potty rental 12,812.00$                              7,200.00                       500.00                   7,700.00 60%                   5,112.00 

8   Job trailer 17,325.00$                            10,150.00                       650.00                 10,800.00 62%                   6,525.00 

9   Trash Disposal 31,500.00$                            16,400.00                   2,000.00                 18,400.00 58%                 13,100.00 

10   Safety 15,750.00$                            13,600.00                       500.00                 14,100.00 90%                   1,650.00 

11   Survey & Staking 10,500.00$                              7,500.00                   7,500.00 71%                   3,000.00 

12   Concrete Testing 26,250.00$                            23,600.00                 23,600.00 90%                   2,650.00 

13   Project Sign 1,575.00$                                1,575.00                   1,575.00 100%                               -   

14   Lodging 196,350.00$                        119,100.00                   8,500.00               127,600.00 65%                 68,750.00 

15   Temp. Utilities 105,000.00$                          74,500.00                 74,500.00 71%                 30,500.00 

16   Cleaning Site and Building 45,990.00$                            12,000.00                   4,500.00                 16,500.00 36%                 29,490.00 

17   Equipment Rental 175,600.00$                        113,000.00                   5,000.00               118,000.00 67%                 57,600.00 

18 SITEWORK                               -                                 -   

19   Selective Demolition 241,105.00$                         149,798.00                   6,500.00               156,298.00 65%                 84,807.00 

20   Site Demo 114,251.00$                           31,366.00                 31,366.00 27%                 82,885.00 

21   Erosion Control 5,250.00$                                 4,020.00                   4,020.00 77%                   1,230.00 

22   Rammed Aggregate Piers 109,605.00$                         109,605.00               109,605.00 100%                               -   

23   Paving Prep 182,735.00$                                         -   0%               182,735.00 

24   Aphalt Paving 171,308.00$                                         -   0%               171,308.00 

25   Concrete Paving 155,770.00$                           16,800.00                 16,800.00 11%               138,970.00 

26   Site Furnishings 3,150.00$                                             -   0%                   3,150.00 

27   Temp Roads 7,875.00$                                 7,875.00                   7,875.00 100%                               -   

28   Rough Grading 159,886.00$                           71,400.00                 10,000.00                 81,400.00 51%                 78,486.00 

29   Building Excavation and Backfill 190,756.00$                         150,708.00               150,708.00 79%                 40,048.00 

30   Sanitary Systems 1,515,690.00$                   1,178,566.88               158,764.00            1,337,330.88 88%               178,359.12 

31   Storm Systems 121,166.00$                           90,415.00                   6,723.00                 97,138.00 80%                 24,028.00 

32   Water Systems 214,044.00$                         113,995.00                 15,782.50               129,777.50 61%                 84,266.50 

33   Site Air Piping 245,980.00$                         239,096.00               239,096.00 97%                   6,884.00 

34   Landscaping  WWTF 46,550.00$                                           -   0%                 46,550.00 

35 CONCRETE                               -                                 -   

36   Concrete 938,579.00$                         786,653.00                 18,600.00               805,253.00 86%               133,326.00 

37   Precast Concrete 41,583.00$                             41,583.00                 41,583.00 100%                               -   

38 MASONRY                               -                                 -   

39   Masonry Materials ST 10 155,608.00$                         155,608.00               155,608.00 100%                               -   

40   Masonry Labor ST10 301,146.00$                         290,675.00                   1,512.00               292,187.00 97%                   8,959.00 

41   Masonry Materials ST 25 93,952.00$                             93,952.00                 93,952.00 100%                               -   

42   Masonry Labor ST25 156,675.00$                         104,000.00               104,000.00 66%                 52,675.00 

43   Masonry Materials ST 50 8,515.00$                                 8,000.00                   8,000.00 94%                       515.00 

44   Masonry Labor ST50 19,753.00$                             17,000.00                 17,000.00 86%                   2,753.00 

45   Masonry Materials ST 55 44,533.00$                             44,533.00                 44,533.00 100%                               -   

46   Masonry Labor ST55 75,320.00$                             75,320.00                 75,320.00 100%                               -   

47 METALS                               -                                 -   

48   Structural Steel Framing 24,267.00$                             20,135.82                 20,135.82 83%                   4,131.18 

49   Metal Fabrications 110,144.00$                           82,830.34                 11,900.00                 94,730.34 86%                 15,413.66 

50   Guard & Hand Rail 170,313.00$                           73,312.78                 22,000.00                 95,312.78 56%                 75,000.22 

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

Original Contract

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 2 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 13  From 05/01/24 to 05/31/24 06/03/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

51   Bar Grating 384,672.00$                           83,100.00               253,000.00               336,100.00 87%                 48,572.00 

52   Labor to install 229,145.00$                           55,145.00                 35,000.00                 90,145.00 39%               139,000.00 

53   Access Hatches 12,600.00$                                           -   0%                 12,600.00 

54 CARPENTRY                               -                                 -   

55   Trusses 39,108.00$                             39,108.00                 39,108.00 100%                               -   

56   Truss Labor 22,460.00$                             22,460.00                 22,460.00 100%                               -   

57   Rough Carpentry 130,546.00$                         114,500.00               114,500.00 88%                 16,046.00 

58   Finish Carentry 5,386.00$                                             -   0%                   5,386.00 

59 THERMAL & MOISTURE                               -                                 -   

60   Dampproofing & Joint Sealants 78,250.00$                             68,867.00                 68,867.00 88%                   9,383.00 

61   Thermal Insulation 21,854.00$                             17,261.00                 17,261.00 79%                   4,593.00 

62   Weather barrier 5,250.00$                                 4,500.00                   4,500.00 86%                       750.00 

63   ST 10 Roofing Materials 117,398.00$                           64,232.00                 64,232.00 55%                 53,166.00 

64   ST 10 Roofing Labor 63,361.00$                             38,840.00                 38,840.00 61%                 24,521.00 

65   ST 25 Roofing Materials 23,610.00$                             20,107.00                 20,107.00 85%                   3,503.00 

66   ST 25 Roofing Labor 14,857.00$                                           -   0%                 14,857.00 

67   ST 35 Roofing Materials 7,954.00$                                             -   0%                   7,954.00 

68   ST 35 Roofing Labor 3,512.00$                                             -   0%                   3,512.00 

69   ST 50 Roofing Materials 41,764.00$                                           -   0%                 41,764.00 

70   ST 50 Roofing Labor 17,556.00$                                           -   0%                 17,556.00 

71   ST 55 Roofing Materials 21,510.00$                             19,560.00                 19,560.00 91%                   1,950.00 

72   ST 55 Roofing Labor 12,755.00$                             11,640.00                 11,640.00 91%                   1,115.00 

73 DOORS & WINDOWS                               -                                 -   

74   Structure 10 Doors, Frames & Hardware 46,925.00$                             46,925.00                 46,925.00 100%                               -   

75   Structure 25 Doors, Frames & Hardware 11,887.00$                             11,887.00                 11,887.00 100%                               -   

76   Structure 35 Doors, Frames & Hardware 9,161.00$                                 9,161.00                   9,161.00 100%                               -   

77   Structure 50 Doors, Frames & Hardware 25,080.00$                             25,080.00                 25,080.00 100%                               -   

78   Structure 55 Doors, Frames & Hardware 5,863.00$                                 5,863.00                   5,863.00 100%                               -   

79   Labor to install 35,140.00$                             13,317.00                 13,317.00 38%                 21,823.00 

80   Sectional Overhead Doors 62,450.00$                             45,754.00                 45,754.00 73%                 16,696.00 

81   Aluminum Windows and Galzing 21,169.00$                             18,000.00                 18,000.00 85%                   3,169.00 

82   Aluminum Access Doors 14,490.00$                                           -   0%                 14,490.00 

83   Attic Access 5,250.00$                                 2,450.00                   2,450.00 47%                   2,800.00 

84 FINISHES                               -                                 -   

85   Gyp Wall Board Assemblies 36,414.00$                             28,000.00                 28,000.00 77%                   8,414.00 

86   Acoustical Ceilings 15,015.00$                                           -   0%                 15,015.00 

87   Quarry Tile 72,420.00$                             42,553.00                 42,553.00 59%                 29,867.00 

88   Vinyl Wall Base 693.00$                                                 -   0%                       693.00 

89   Painting 469,740.00$                         126,000.00               126,000.00 27%               343,740.00 

90 SPECALTIES 13,681.00$                               1,240.95                   3,582.36                   4,823.31 35%                   8,857.69 

91 FURNISHINGS                               -                                 -   

92   Plastic Laminate Casework 5,250.00$                                             -   0%                   5,250.00 

93   Labor to install casework 2,194.00$                                             -   0%                   2,194.00 

94   Laboratory Casework 67,568.00$                             67,568.00                 67,568.00 100%                               -   

95   Labor to install casework 9,118.00$                                 9,118.00                   9,118.00 100%                               -   

96   Engineering for Casework 2,100.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 100%                               -   

97 MECHANICAL                               -                                 -   

98   Plumbing& Process Project Management 126,000.00$                           38,220.00                   3,150.00                 41,370.00 33%                 84,630.00 

99 STRUCTURE 10:                               -                                 -   

100   Plumbing/Hydronics Materials and Equipment 136,500.00$                           77,400.00                 40,000.00               117,400.00 86%                 19,100.00 

101   Plumbing/Hydronics Labor 262,500.00$                         167,835.00                 15,750.00               183,585.00 70%                 78,915.00 

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 3 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 13  From 05/01/24 to 05/31/24 06/03/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

102   Plumbing Insulation Materials 6,898.00$                                 5,848.00                   5,848.00 85%                   1,050.00 

103   Plumbing Insulation Labor 5,515.00$                                 4,465.00                   4,465.00 81%                   1,050.00 

104   Excavation 11,550.00$                             10,200.00                 10,200.00 88%                   1,350.00 

105   HVAC Equipment 312,841.00$                           82,361.00               219,505.00               301,866.00 96%                 10,975.00 

106   HVAC Sheetmetal 61,950.00$                             14,700.00                 14,700.00 24%                 47,250.00 

107   HVAC Vent, Stands 6,720.00$                                 2,625.00                   2,625.00 39%                   4,095.00 

108   HVAC Misc. Materials 5,775.00$                                 3,150.00                   3,150.00 55%                   2,625.00 

109   HVAC Equipment Rental 9,450.00$                                 5,775.00                   5,775.00 61%                   3,675.00 

110   HVAC Labor 130,218.00$                           33,600.00                 33,600.00 26%                 96,618.00 

111   HVAC Management 5,250.00$                                 4,200.00                   4,200.00 80%                   1,050.00 

112   HVAC Test and Balance 10,080.00$                                           -   0%                 10,080.00 

113   HVAC Controls 168,000.00$                           61,950.00                 61,950.00 37%               106,050.00 

114   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 71,720.00$                             16,800.00                 16,800.00 23%                 54,920.00 

115   HVAC Insulation Materials 16,810.00$                             11,379.00                 11,379.00 68%                   5,431.00 

116   HVAC Insulation Labor 13,844.00$                             12,415.00                 12,415.00 90%                   1,429.00 

117 STRUCTURE 20                               -                                 -   

188   Process Materials 42,000.00$                             10,000.00                 10,000.00 24%                 32,000.00 

119   Process Labor 37,800.00$                                           -   0%                 37,800.00 

120 STRUCTURE 25:                               -                                 -   

121   Plumbing/Process Materials 36,750.00$                               5,460.00                 15,750.00                 10,000.00                 31,210.00 85%                   5,540.00 

122   Plumbing/Process Labor 49,350.00$                             24,675.00                 24,675.00 50%                 24,675.00 

123   Plumbing Insulation Material 3,555.00$                                             -   0%                   3,555.00 

124   Plumbing Insulation Labor 2,703.00$                                             -   0%                   2,703.00 

125   HVAC Sheet Metal 15,750.00$                                           -   0%                 15,750.00 

126   HVAC Vent, Stands 4,200.00$                                             -   0%                   4,200.00 

127   HVAC Misc. Materials 3,150.00$                                             -   0%                   3,150.00 

128   HVAC Equipment Rental 4,200.00$                                             -   0%                   4,200.00 

129   HVAC Labor 36,267.00$                                           -   0%                 36,267.00 

130   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                             -   0%                   2,625.00 

131   HVAC Insulation Materials 2,241.00$                                             -   0%                   2,241.00 

132   HVAC Insulation Labor 1,839.00$                                             -   0%                   1,839.00 

133 STRUCTURE 30                               -                                 -   

134   Process Materials 89,250.00$                             87,910.00                 87,910.00 98%                   1,340.00 

135   Process Labor 140,700.00$                           86,375.00                   5,250.00                 91,625.00 65%                 49,075.00 

136 STRUCTURE 35:                               -                                 -   

137   Plumbing/ Process Materials 5,250.00$                                 1,500.00                   1,500.00 29%                   3,750.00 

138   Plumbing/Process Labor 1,050.00$                                             -   0%                   1,050.00 

139   HVAC Sheet Metal 5,250.00$                                             -   0%                   5,250.00 

140   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,100.00$                                             -   0%                   2,100.00 

141   HVAC Equipment Rental 2,100.00$                                             -   0%                   2,100.00 

142   HVAC Labor 25,856.00$                                           -   0%                 25,856.00 

143   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                     500.00                       500.00 19%                   2,125.00 

144   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 6,300.00$                                 2,500.00                   2,500.00 40%                   3,800.00 

145   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                             -   0%                   1,120.00 

146   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                                 -   0%                       975.00 

147 STRUCTURE 40                               -                                 -   

148   Process Materials 14,700.00$                               1,000.00                   1,000.00 7%                 13,700.00 

149   Process Labor 30,450.00$                                           -   0%                 30,450.00 

150 STRUCTURE 50:                               -                                 -   

151   Plumbing/Process Materials 299,250.00$                           34,650.00                   8,400.00               224,616.90               267,666.90 89%                 31,583.10 

152   Plumbing/Process Labor 893,231.00$                           68,145.00                 41,475.00               109,620.00 12%               783,611.00 

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 4 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 13  From 05/01/24 to 05/31/24 06/03/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

153   Plumbing Insulation Material 2,440.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 86%                       340.00 

154   Plumbing Insulation Labor 1,730.00$                                 1,491.00                   1,491.00 86%                       239.00 

155   HVAC Sheet Metal 9,450.00$                                             -   0%                   9,450.00 

156   HVAC Misc. Materials 9,923.00$                                             -   0%                   9,923.00 

157   HVAC Equipment Rental 3,150.00$                                             -   0%                   3,150.00 

158   HVAC Labor 64,776.00$                                           -   0%                 64,776.00 

159   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                             -   0%                   2,625.00 

160   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 12,600.00$                               1,500.00                   1,500.00 12%                 11,100.00 

161   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                     966.00                       966.00 86%                       154.00 

162   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                         840.00                       840.00 86%                       135.00 

163 STRUCTURE 55                               -                                 -   

164   Plumbing/Process Materials 168,000.00$                         160,945.00               160,945.00 96%                   7,055.00 

165   Plumbing/Process Labor 115,500.00$                           94,500.00                   3,150.00                 97,650.00 85%                 17,850.00 

166   Plumbing Insulation Materials 1,837.00$                                 1,575.00                   1,575.00 86%                       262.00 

167   Plumbing Insulation Labor 1,405.00$                                 1,207.50                   1,207.50 86%                       197.50 

168   HVAC Sheet Metal 12,600.00$                             10,080.00                 10,080.00 80%                   2,520.00 

169   HVAC Vent, Stands 6,300.00$                                 5,040.00                   5,040.00 80%                   1,260.00 

170   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,362.00$                                 1,890.00                   1,890.00 80%                       472.00 

171   HVAC Equipment Rental 2,100.00$                                 1,680.00                   1,680.00 80%                       420.00 

172   HVAC Labor 25,331.00$                             20,165.00                 20,165.00 80%                   5,166.00 

173   HVAC Management 2,625.00$                                 2,100.00                   2,100.00 80%                       525.00 

174   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 15,750.00$                               1,500.00                 11,025.00                 12,525.00 80%                   3,225.00 

175   HVAC Insulation Materials 1,120.00$                                     945.00                       945.00 84%                       175.00 

176   HVAC Insulation Labor 975.00$                                         840.00                       840.00 86%                       135.00 

177 STRUCTURE 60                               -                                 -   

178   Process Materials 55,650.00$                               8,000.00                   8,000.00 14%                 47,650.00 

179   Process Labor 44,100.00$                                           -   0%                 44,100.00 

180 STRUCTURE 70                               -                                 -   

181   Process Materials 44,100.00$                             10,000.00                   3,570.00                   5,000.00                 18,570.00 42%                 25,530.00 

182   Process Labor 162,750.00$                           45,000.00                 45,000.00 28%               117,750.00 

183 STRUCTURE 75                               -                                 -   

184   Plumbing/Process Materials 31,415.00$                               4,000.00                   4,000.00 13%                 27,415.00 

185   Plumbing/Process Labor 68,250.00$                                           -   0%                 68,250.00 

186 Indian Hills Booster Station                               -                                 -   

187   Process Materials 1,260.00$                                             -   0%                   1,260.00 

188   Process Labor 1,260.00$                                             -   0%                   1,260.00 

189 ELECTRICAL                               -                                 -   

190   Mobilization 138,776.00$                         138,776.48               138,776.48 100%                         (0.48)

191   Supervision 140,127.00$                           33,630.13                   7,006.35                 40,636.48 29%                 99,490.52 

192   Start-up & Commissioning 15,785.00$                                           -   0%                 15,785.00 

193   Closeout Documents 12,050.00$                                           -   0%                 12,050.00 

194   Demobilization 8,914.00$                                             -   0%                   8,914.00 

195 General & Site                               -                                 -   

196   Temp Electric 34,643.00$                             34,643.00                 34,643.00 100%                               -   

197   Electrical Labor 90,573.00$                             58,871.73                   4,529.00                 63,400.73 70%                 27,172.27 

198   Electrical Material 227,857.00$                         113,928.59                   4,540.00               118,468.59 52%               109,388.41 

199   Electrical Lighting and Labor 9,548.00$                                             -   0%                   9,548.00 

200   Generator Install 19,960.00$                                           -   0%                 19,960.00 

201   Demo 17,690.00$                               3,539.00                   3,539.00 20%                 14,151.00 

202   Electrical Excavation & ductbank 95,592.00$                             71,694.00                 71,694.00 75%                 23,898.00 

203 STR 10                               -                                 -   

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 5 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 13  From 05/01/24 to 05/31/24 06/03/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

204   Temp Electric 17,326.00$                               5,197.10                   5,197.10 30%                 12,128.90 

205   Electrical Raceway Material 107,165.00$                           54,653.00                   8,573.00                 63,226.00 59%                 43,939.00 

206   Electrical Raceway Labor 104,843.00$                           41,617.75                   9,436.00                 51,053.75 49%                 53,789.25 

207   Electrical Wire Material 18,490.00$                               7,395.00                   7,395.00 40%                 11,095.00 

208   Electrical Wire Labor 25,925.00$                             11,926.00                   1,550.00                 13,476.00 52%                 12,449.00 

209   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 9,806.00$                                 1,470.00                   1,200.00                   2,670.00 27%                   7,136.00 

210   Electrical Lighting and Labor 62,270.00$                               3,113.00                 26,775.00                 29,888.00 48%                 32,382.00 

211 STR 20                               -                                 -   

212   Electrical Material 6,190.00$                                     310.00                       310.00 5%                   5,880.00 

213   Electrical Labor 6,160.00$                                             -   0%                   6,160.00 

214 STR 25                               -                                 -   

215   Electrical Material 56,170.00$                             12,367.00                 12,367.00 22%                 43,803.00 

216   Electrical Labor  56,725.00$                               5,672.00                   5,672.00 10%                 51,053.00 

217   Electrical Lighting and Labor 24,694.00$                                           -   0%                 24,694.00 

218 STR 30                               -                                 -   

219   Electrical Material 40,647.00$                               6,096.00                   2,015.00                   8,111.00 20%                 32,536.00 

220   Electrical Labor 41,110.00$                               5,322.00                   2,047.00                   7,369.00 18%                 33,741.00 

221 STR 35                               -                                 -   

222   Electrical Material 14,827.00$                               1,780.00                   1,780.00 12%                 13,047.00 

223   Electrical Labor 23,100.00$                               1,150.00                   1,150.00 5%                 21,950.00 

224   Electrical Lighting and Labor 9,190.00$                                             -   0%                   9,190.00 

225 STR 40                               -                                 -   

226   Electrical Material 16,622.00$                                           -   0%                 16,622.00 

227   Electrical Labor 14,581.00$                                   715.00                       715.00 5%                 13,866.00 

228   Electrical Lighting and Labor 12,091.00$                                           -   0%                 12,091.00 

229 STR 50                               -                                 -   

230   Electrical Material 133,977.00$                           13,398.00                 13,398.00 10%               120,579.00 

231   Electrical Labor 112,934.00$                             3,387.00                   5,650.00                   9,037.00 8%               103,897.00 

232   Electrical Lighting and Labor 52,589.00$                             10,500.00                 10,500.00 20%                 42,089.00 

233   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 13,705.00$                             10,508.00                 10,508.00 77%                   3,197.00 

234 STR 55                               -                                 -   

235   Electrical Material 37,762.00$                             14,842.00                   3,395.00                 18,237.00 48%                 19,525.00 

236   Electrical Labor 53,015.00$                             17,315.00                   3,186.00                 20,501.00 39%                 32,514.00 

237   Electrical Lighting and Labor 8,388.00$                                 2,512.00                   2,512.00 30%                   5,876.00 

238 STR 60                               -                                 -   

239   Electrical Material 7,497.00$                                             -   0%                   7,497.00 

240   Electrical Labor 12,235.00$                                   608.00                       608.00 5%                 11,627.00 

241   Electrical Lighting and Labor 2,910.00$                                             -   0%                   2,910.00 

242 STR 70                               -                                 -   

243   Electrical Material 27,350.00$                                           -   0%                 27,350.00 

244   Electrical Labor 19,915.00$                               1,593.00                   1,593.00 8%                 18,322.00 

245   Electrical Lighting and Labor 30,410.00$                                           -   0%                 30,410.00 

246 STR 75                               -                                 -   

247   Electrical Material 6,165.00$                                             -   0%                   6,165.00 

248   Electrical Labor 5,893.00$                                             -   0%                   5,893.00 

249   Electrical Lighting and Labor 6,666.00$                                             -   0%                   6,666.00 

250 PROCESS INTERCONNECTIONS                               -                                 -   

251   Installation of Stop Plates and Logs 3,717.00$                                             -   0%                   3,717.00 

252   Installation of Slide and Weir Gates 38,241.00$                             20,600.00                   3,500.00                 24,100.00 63%                 14,141.00 

253   Prefabricated Flumes 3,087.00$                                 2,904.00                   2,904.00 94%                       183.00 

254   Installation of Flumes 2,955.00$                                             -   0%                   2,955.00 

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 6 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 13  From 05/01/24 to 05/31/24 06/03/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

255 MATERIAL PROCESSING AND HANDLING EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

256   Cranes and Hoist 73,952.00$                                           -   0%                 73,952.00 

257   Labor to install Cranes and Hoist 19,948.00$                                           -   0%                 19,948.00 

258 PROCESS GAS & LIQUID HANDLING, PURIFICATION & STORAGE EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

259   Air Sparging Blowers 30,000.00$                             28,571.43                 28,571.43 95%                   1,428.57 

260   Labor to install Air Sparging Blowers 3,192.00$                                             -   0%                   3,192.00 

261   Labor to install High Speed Blowers 9,975.00$                                             -   0%                   9,975.00 

262   Labor to install Rotary Lobe Blowers 9,975.00$                                             -   0%                   9,975.00 

263   Aluminum Domes 456,750.00$                         240,307.00               121,863.00               362,170.00 79%                 94,580.00 

264   Labor for Aluminum Domes 204,750.00$                           73,010.00                 73,010.00 36%               131,740.00 

265   Electrical Motors Install 3,990.00$                                             -   0%                   3,990.00 

266 WATER & WASTEWATER EQUIPMENT                               -                                 -   

267   Installation of step Screen and Washer 4,788.00$                                 3,500.00                   3,500.00 73%                   1,288.00 

268   Installation of Vortex Grit Chamber 6,384.00$                                 5,000.00                   5,000.00 78%                   1,384.00 

269   Installation of Grit Seperator Classifier 6,384.00$                                 5,000.00                   5,000.00 78%                   1,384.00 

270   Installation of Mixers 11,172.00$                                           -   0%                 11,172.00 

271   Density Current Baffles 61,950.00$                             61,950.00                 61,950.00 100%                               -   

272   Labor to install 15,960.00$                             15,960.00                 15,960.00 100%                               -   

273   Labor to install TERTIARY DISC FILTERS 12,768.00$                                           -   0%                 12,768.00 

274   Labor to install UV System 6,384.00$                                             -   0%                   6,384.00 

275   Labor to install Samplers 798.00$                                                 -   0%                       798.00 

276 Budget Allowances                               -                                 -   

277   Soils Testing Services 20,000.00$                                   772.90                       772.90 4%                 19,227.10 

278   Electrical Service 75,000.00$                                           -   0%                 75,000.00 

279   Natural Gas Service 20,000.00$                                           -   0%                 20,000.00 

280   Internet Service 5,000.00$                                             -   0%                   5,000.00 

281   SCADA Computers 40,000.00$                                           -   0%                 40,000.00 

282   Office Furniture 20,000.00$                                           -   0%                 20,000.00 

283   Lab Equipment 30,000.00$                             18,184.23                 18,184.23 61%                 11,815.77 

284   Shop Tools and Storage 30,000.00$                                           -   0%                 30,000.00 

285   Truck Lift 15,000.00$                                           -   0%                 15,000.00 

286   Skid Steer 80,000.00$                             37,500.00                 37,500.00 47%                 42,500.00 

287   Algae Cloth 5,000.00$                                             -   0%                   5,000.00 

288   Landscaping 20,000.00$                                           -   0%                 20,000.00 

289   Plaque 5,000.00$                                             -   0%                   5,000.00 

290   Blower Temporary Air 75,000.00$                             23,472.42                 23,472.42 31%                 51,527.58 

291 Pre-negotiated Items                               -                                 -   

292   Diesel Engine Driven Generator/ Transfer Switch 298,618.00$                           34,871.42                 34,871.42 12%               263,746.58 

293   Process Integration & Control 1,371,706.00$                      467,813.00               467,813.00 34%               903,893.00 

294   Process Valves 368,967.00$                         246,437.00               122,530.00               368,967.00 100%                               -   

295   Stop Plates & Logs / Slide & Weir Gates 349,387.00$                         205,899.00               143,488.00               349,387.00 100%                               -   

296   High Speed Blowers & Rotary Lobe Blowers 299,746.88$                         269,772.19               269,772.19 90%                 29,974.69 

297   Dry Pit Pumps 66,040.00$                             59,436.00                 59,436.00 90%                   6,604.00 

298   Torque Flow Grit Pumps 26,285.00$                             23,656.50                 23,656.50 90%                   2,628.50 

299   Submersible Waste Water Pumps 210,704.00$                         189,634.00               189,634.00 90%                 21,070.00 

300   Step Screen with Washer Compact 128,593.49$                         115,734.14               115,734.14 90%                 12,859.35 

301   Mechanical Vortex Grit Chamber 72,750.00$                             65,475.00                 65,475.00 90%                   7,275.00 

302   Grit Seperator Classifier 68,860.00$                             66,860.00                 66,860.00 97%                   2,000.00 

303   Submersible Mixers 80,885.00$                             72,797.00                 72,797.00 90%                   8,088.00 

304   Flexible Membrane Disc Diffuses 151,200.00$                         136,080.00               136,080.00 90%                 15,120.00 

305   Tertiary Filters 654,186.38$                         538,567.66               538,567.66 82%               115,618.72 

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 7 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 13  From 05/01/24 to 05/31/24 06/03/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

306   Open Channel UV Treatment 169,720.00$                         152,748.00               152,748.00 90%                 16,972.00 

307   Waste Water Samplers 16,293.00$                                           -   0%                 16,293.00 

308 STR 75 Prenegotiated Items                               -                                 -   

309   Process Integration & Control 44,606.00$                                          -   0%                 44,606.00 

310   Process Valves 4,742.00$                                4,742.00                   4,742.00 100%                               -   

311   Submersible Waste Water Pumps 17,680.00$                            15,912.00                 15,912.00 90%                   1,768.00 

312   Coarse Bubble Diffusers 12,500.00$                            11,250.00                 11,250.00 90%                   1,250.00 

313 Booster Station                               -                                 -   

314   General Requirements 4,260.00$                                             -   0%                   4,260.00 

315   Selective Demolition 30,610.00$                                           -   0%                 30,610.00 

316   Sitework 25,000.00$                                           -   0%                 25,000.00 

317   Asphalt Pavement 5,250.00$                                             -   0%                   5,250.00 

318   Seeding 2,835.00$                                             -   0%                   2,835.00 

319   Concrete 4,000.00$                                             -   0%                   4,000.00 

320   Masonry 3,180.00$                                             -   0%                   3,180.00 

321   Metal Fabrications 5,350.00$                                             -   0%                   5,350.00 

322   Doors and Hardware 17,700.00$                               1,127.00                   1,127.00 6%                 16,573.00 

323   Painting 12,350.00$                                           -   0%                 12,350.00 

324   Process Materials 198,450.00$                           93,443.91                 93,443.91 47%               105,006.09 

325   Process Labor 120,750.00$                                         -   0%               120,750.00 

326   HVAC Equipment 19,591.00$                                           -   0%                 19,591.00 

327   HVAC Misc. Materials 2,940.00$                                             -   0%                   2,940.00 

328   HVAC Labor 18,637.00$                                           -   0%                 18,637.00 

329   HVAC Management 1,050.00$                                             -   0%                   1,050.00 

330   HVAC Submittals, Pre-Con and Mobilization 1,102.00$                                 1,000.00                   1,000.00 91%                       102.00 

331   Electrical Material 64,303.00$                                           -   0%                 64,303.00 

332   Electrical Labor 44,340.00$                                           -   0%                 44,340.00 

333   Electrical Lighting and Labor 12,132.00$                                           -   0%                 12,132.00 

334   Electrical Labor - MCC, Gear & Equipment 31,615.00$                                           -   0%                 31,615.00 

335   Horizontal Split Case Centrifugal Pump 89,425.00$                             74,596.50                 74,596.50 83%                 14,828.50 

336 Booster Station Pre-negotiated Items                               -                                 -   

337   Diesel Engine Drive Generator 68,019.00$                                          -   0%                 68,019.00 

338   Instrumentation and Control 146,342.00$                                        -   0%               146,342.00 

339   Process Valves 28,765.00$                                          -   0%                 28,765.00 

                              -   

                              -   

22,062,937.75$      9,381,664.37$        670,429.58$           2,941,183.51$        12,993,277.46$      59% 8,378,889.70$        Original Contract Totals

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 8 of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 13  From 05/01/24 to 05/31/24 06/03/24

A C D E F G H I

(D + E) From 

Previous 

Application

($)

This Period

($)

Work Completed

Item No. Description

Scheduled Value 

($)

Application Period: Application Date:

Progress Estimate - Lump Sum Work Contractor's Application for Payment

Waterloo Utilities Owner's Project No.:

B

% of Scheduled 

Value (G / C)

(%)

Balance to Finish 

(C - G)

($)

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in D or E)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(D + E + F)

($)

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

                              -                                 -   

-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

22,062,937.75$      9,381,664.37$        670,429.58$           2,941,183.51$        12,993,277.46$      59% 8,378,889.70$        

Change Order Totals

Project Totals

Original Contract and Change Orders

Change Orders

Lump Sum

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 9 of 12



WW-62

23-04

13  From 05/01/24 to 05/31/24 06/03/24

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units

Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item

(C X E)

($)

Estimated 

Quantity 

Incorporated in 

the Work

Value of Work 

Completed to Date

(E X G)

($)

B-1               1,000.00  CY                    20.00                 20,000.00                  468.00                   9,360.00                   9,360.00 47%                 10,640.00 

B-2               1,000.00  CY                    58.00                 58,000.00                  403.00                 23,374.00                 23,374.00 40%                 34,626.00 

B-3                  300.00  CY                    58.00                 17,400.00                               -                                 -   0%                 17,400.00 

B-4                    50.00  LF                    60.00                   3,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   3,000.00 

B-5                  100.00  CY                  450.00                 45,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                 45,000.00 

B-6                  300.00  SY                    30.00                   9,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   9,000.00 

B-7                      5.00  EA                  750.00                   3,750.00                               -                                 -   0%                   3,750.00 

B-8                  250.00  SY                      5.00                   1,250.00                  328.50                   1,642.50                   1,642.50 131%                     (392.50)

B-9                  250.00  LF                      4.00                   1,000.00                               -                                 -   0%                   1,000.00 

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

158,400.00$           34,376.50$             -$                         34,376.50$             22% 124,023.50$           

Reinforced Concrete

Asphalt

Pipe Bollards

Geotextile Fabric

Original Contract Totals

B

Fencing

Original Contract

% of 

Value of 

Item

 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 

- J)

($)

Excavation

Structural Fill

Breaker Run

Description

Work Completed

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in G)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(H + I)

($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 

No.

Silt Fencing

Engineer:

Contractor:

Project:

Contract:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Owner:

Unit Price

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 10  of 12



WW-62

23-04

13  From 05/01/24 to 05/31/24 06/03/24

A C D E F G H I J K L

Item Quantity Units

Unit Price

($)

Value of Bid Item

(C X E)

($)

Estimated 

Quantity 

Incorporated in 

the Work

Value of Work 

Completed to Date

(E X G)

($)

B

% of 

Value of 

Item

 (J / F)

(%)

Balance to Finish (F 

- J)

($)Description

Work Completed

Materials 

Currently Stored 

(not in G)

($)

Work Completed 

and Materials 

Stored to Date 

(H + I)

($)

Contract Information

Bid Item 

No.

Engineer:

Contractor:

Project:

Contract:

Application Date:Application Period:Application No.:

Contractor's Application for PaymentProgress Estimate - Unit Price Work

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Portzen

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Owner:

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

                              -                                 -                                 -                                 -   

-$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

158,400.00$           34,376.50$             -$                         34,376.50$             22% 124,023.50$           

Change Order Totals

Original Contract and Change Orders

Change Orders

 Project Totals

Unit Price

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 11  of 12



Owner:

Engineer: WW-62

Contractor: 23-04

Project:

Contract:

Application No.: 13 Application Period:  From 05/01/24 to 05/31/24 06/03/24

A B C D E F G H I J K L M

Previous Amount 

Stored

($)

Amount Stored this 

Period

($)

Amount Stored to 

Date (G+H)

($)

Amount Previously 

Incorporated in the 

Work

($)

Amount 

Incorporated in the 

Work this Period

($)

Total Amount 

Incorporated in the 

Work

(J+K)

($)

263 P000014525 Materials ready for shipment CST 9                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                  95,817.00                                -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

                               -                                  -                                  -   

-$                          95,817.00$             95,817.00$             -$                          95,817.00$             95,817.00$             -$                          

Stored Materials Summary

Totals

Storage Location

Description of Materials or 

Equipment Stored

Submittal No. 

(with 

Specification 

Section No.)

Supplier 

Invoice No.

 Item No.

(Lump Sum Tab) 

or Bid Item No.

(Unit Price Tab)

Application Date:

Contractor's Application for Payment

Materials Stored Incorporated in Work

2023 Water and Wastewater Improvements

Materials 

Remaining in 

Storage

(I-L)

 ($)

Application 

No. When 

Materials 

Placed in 

Storage

Portzen

Wastwater Treatment Facility and Water Booster Station

Waterloo Utilities

Town & Country Engineering

Owner's Project No.:

Engineer's Project No.:

Contractor's Project No.:

Stored Materials

EJCDC C-620 Contractor's Application for Payment

(c) 2018 National Society of Professional Engineers for EJCDC.  All rights reserved. 12 of 12



Work Change Directives 

City of Waterloo / Waterloo Utilities 

2023 WWTF/Booster Construction 

 

1. 04/07/2023 Samplers $0.00 

2. 04/10/2023 Transformer Pad $0.00 

3. 04/24/2023 Str. 35 Eyewash Station $1,143.00 

4. 05/03/2023 Booster Pumps ($22,551.00) 

5. 05/12/2023 BIL Signage $1,277.00 

6. 06/29/2023 Buried Structure $0.00 

7. 06/29/2023 Lab Casework ($6,000) 

8. 08/10/2023 Transformer Pad Basements $0.00 

9. 08/10/2023 Str. 55 Backwater Valve $494.00 

10. 09/08/2023 Casework Additions $679.00 

11. 09/22/2023 AB 1 Valve $0.00 

12. 11/13/2023 Str. 10 Fire Damper $837.00 

13. 01/23/2024 Str. 10 Roof Overflow Drains $25,579.00 

14. 01/23/2024 Str. 30 Valve Extensions $16,130.00 

15. 02/02/2024 Str. 60 Pumps – Chains $0.00 

16. 02/07/2024 Flow Conditioners $4,160.00 

17. 02/07/2024 MLSS Line 14E $1,822.00 

18. 03/26/2024 Exit & Egress Lighting – Bid Item 1 $43,667.00 

19. 03/26/2024 Exit & Egress Lighting – Bid Item 2 $8,640.00 

20. 4/17/2024 Sealed Light Fixtures $4,575.00 

21 5/31/2024 Anodized Aluminum  ($28,525.00) 

  TOTAL $51,927.00 



A. Municipality B. Project Number C. Date D. Type of Request (Partial or Final) E. Request Number

WW-47/49/55/56/62/65 6/3/2024 Partial 15

E1 Land & Rights $60,000.00 $45,680.93 $45,680.93 76.1%

E2 Legal Services $10,000.00 $0.00 $37.00 0.4%

E3 Engineering - Design $1,060,100.00 $1,055,342.57 $1,055,342.57 99.6%

E4 Engineering - Construction Admin $858,300.00 $285,610.00 $293,360.00 34.2%

E5 Engineering - Inspections $570,800.00 $207,476.99 $228,290.74 40.0%

E6 Engineering - Additional Services $25,000.00 $12,269.26 $12,269.26 49.1%

E7 Development $15,878,600.00 $11,689,363.16 $12,326,271.26 77.6%

E8 Bond Counsel $52,500.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 32.4%

E9 Interim Financing Interest $1,438,000.00 $256,947.80 $624,533.20 43.4%

E10 Other - Administrative/RD Coordination $27,500.00 $12,149.82 $12,149.82 44.2%

E11 Contingency $1,133,200.00 $9,837.00 $9,837.00 0.9%

Supplemental Funding $6,176,742.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.8%

$27,290,742.00 $13,641,677.53 $14,674,771.78 53.8%

1. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2. $17,114,000.00 $13,591,677.53 $14,624,771.78 85.5%
3. $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0%
4. $6,176,742.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00 0.8%

Total Funding $27,290,742.00 $13,641,677.53 $14,674,771.78 53.8%

6/3/2024
Date Rural Development Date Owner Date

Notes: 

City of Waterloo Project Tracking - Budget & Funding Allocations

City of Waterloo

Budget

Allocations

Budget

Amount

Amount Previously

Requested
This Claim Claimed to Date

Percent of 

Budget

$636,908.10

$0.00

$37.00

$0.00

$7,750.00

$20,813.75

$0.00

$0.00

$367,585.40

$0.00

USDA Grant Amount $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

 Total Costs $1,033,094.25

Funding Sources

City Contribution Amount $0.00
USDA Loan Amount $1,033,094.25

Supplemental Funding $0.00

$1,033,094.25

Engineer

J:\JOB#S\Waterloo Water & Light\WW-47-W2 WWTF Improvements\05 Construction Administration\5.6 Loan-Grant Request\Waterloo - Project Tracking Worksheet.xlsx Summary-15



Project Tracking Worksheet Municipality

Cost Allocations
Request Number

15 DATE

A.  Date E1 E2 E3 E4 E5 E6 E7 E8 E9 E10 E11

of B.  Payee, Inv. No., Job No. C. Amount

Invoice

5/16/24 Town and Country WW-62 Construction Admin Inv. # 26760 7,750.00$        E4 $7,750.00
5/16/24 Town and Country WW-65 Resident Eng Inv. # 26761 20,813.75$      E5 $20,813.75
5/17/24 Huntington National BankInterim Financing Interest Inv. # 805746 367,585.40$    E9 $367,585.40
5/15/24 Axley Brynelson Legal Services Inv. # 977921 37.00$             E2 $37.00

Inv. #
6/3/24 Portzen 23-04 Inv. # PAY APP 13 636,908.10$    E7 $636,908.10

Inv. #

TOTALS $1,033,094.25 $0.00 $37.00 $0.00 $7,750.00 $20,813.75 $0.00 $636,908.10 $0.00 $367,585.40 $0.00 $0.00

City of Waterloo Project Tracking

Project Numbers: WW-47/49/55/56
6/3/2024

Land & Rights
Legal 

Services

Engineering - 

Design

Engineering - 

Construction 

Admin

Engineering - 

Inspections

Engineering - 

Additional 

Services

Development Bond Counsel

Interim 

Financing 

Interest

Other - 

Administrative

/RD 

Coordination

Contingency

J:\JOB#S\Waterloo Water & Light\WW-47-W2 WWTF Improvements\05 Construction Administration\5.6 Loan-Grant Request\Waterloo - Project Tracking Worksheet.xlsx Invoices-15A



Project Tracking Worksheet Municipality

Funding Sources
Request Number

15 DATE

A.  Date 1. 2. 3. 4.

of B.  Payee, Inv. No., Job No. C. Amount

Inv.

5/16/24 Town and Country WW-62 Construction Admin Inv. # 26760 7,750.00$        7,750.00$          
5/16/24 Town and Country WW-65 Resident Eng Inv. # 26761 20,813.75$      20,813.75$        
5/17/24 Huntington National BankInterim Financing Interest Inv. # 805746 367,585.40$    367,585.40$      
5/15/24 Axley Brynelson Legal Services Inv. # 977921 37.00$             37.00$               

-$                   
6/3/24 Portzen 23-04 Inv. # PAY APP 13 636,908.10$    636,908.10$      

-$                   

TOTALS $1,033,094.25 $0.00 $1,033,094.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

City of Waterloo Project Tracking

Project Numbers: WW-47/49/55/56
6/3/2024

City Contribution 

Amount USDA Loan Amount

USDA Grant 

Amount

Supplemental 

Funding

J:\JOB#S\Waterloo Water & Light\WW-47-W2 WWTF Improvements\05 Construction Administration\5.6 Loan-Grant Request\Waterloo - Project Tracking Worksheet.xlsx Invoices-15B



Waterloo Utilities
575 Commercial Avenue
Waterloo, WI 53594

Attention: Mr. Barry Sorenson, Superintendent

PROJECT NAME: Waterloo WWTP Construction

PROJECT NUMBER: WW 62

# OF UNITS UNIT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

6264 Nesbitt Road

Madison, WI 53719

(608) 273-3350

www.tcengineers.net

INVOICE FOR SERVICES

INVOICE NUMBER: 26760
INVOICE DATE: May 16, 2024

For professional services rendered in connection with construction administration services for the wastewater treatment plant 
construction for a lump sum cost of $857,000 according to Amendment 5. Services during this period include coordination with the 
contractor and submittal review.

TOTAL THIS PERIOD $7,750.00

CUMULATIVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH

CUMULATIVE PREVIOUS BILLINGS FOR SERVICES THROUGH

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE

PLEASE RETURN THE SECOND COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT 
THANK YOU!

$293,000.005/11/2024

$7,750.00

$285,250.004/6/2024



Waterloo Utilities
575 Commercial Avenue
Waterloo, WI 53594

Attention: Mr. Barry Soreson, Superintendent

PROJECT NAME: WWTF Resident Engineering

PROJECT NUMBER: WW 65

# OF UNITS UNIT DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

6264 Nesbitt Road

Madison, WI 53719

(608) 273-3350

www.tcengineers.net

INVOICE FOR SERVICES

INVOICE NUMBER: 26761
INVOICE DATE: May 16, 2024

Engineering Technician III $105.00187.75 $19,713.75hrs.

Other $1,100.00 

For professional services rendered in connection with resident observation for the wastewater treatment plant construction on an 
hourly basis for an hourly cost estimated to be $649,500 according to Amendment 5. Services provided during this period include 
resident engineering during the billing period.

TOTAL THIS PERIOD $20,813.75

CUMULATIVE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH

CUMULATIVE PREVIOUS BILLINGS FOR SERVICES THROUGH

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE

PLEASE RETURN THE SECOND COPY OF THIS INVOICE WITH YOUR PAYMENT 
THANK YOU!

$228,290.745/11/2024

$20,813.75

$207,476.994/6/2024







Page 1 of 1 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

      Phone:  (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 

RESOLUTION #2024-16 
 

REVIEW OF THE ANNUAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT  
COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE REPORT 

 
The Common Council of the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin does hereby resolve as follows: 
 
WHEREAS, the Waterloo Water & Light Commission and the City of Waterloo Common Council have 
reviewed the annual Wastewater Treatment Plant Compliance Maintenance Report, which accompanies this 
resolution; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Waterloo Common Council informs the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources that appropriate actions will continue to be taken to maintain and exceed 
compliance measures. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th  day of June 2024. 
 
      City of Waterloo 
 
 

Signed: _____________________________ 
         Jenifer Quimby, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________ 
Jeanne Ritter 
Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 
 
 
 
SPONSOR(S) – Utility Superintendent & Utility Commission 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.waterloowi.us/






















































 DIXON 
ENGINEERING & INSPECTION SERVICES 

FOR THE COATING INDUSTRY 

  
 4811 South 76th Street 
 Suite 109 
 Greenfield, WI 53220 

 Telephone: (800) 327-1578 

 Fax: (414) 282-7830 

 

 

 
June 12, 2024 

 

 

 

Mr. Barry Sorenson, Superintendent 

Waterloo Utilities 

575 Commercial Avenue 

Waterloo, WI 53594 

 

Subject: Condition Assessment Inspection Services for the 100,000 Gallon Cone Roof  

 

Dear Mr. Sorenson: 

 

Dixon Engineering performed an inspection on April 4, 2024 on the 100,000 gallon cone roof water tower 

located in the City of Waterloo, Wisconsin.  The purpose of the inspection was to perform a condition 

assessment of the entire structure to determine the feasibility of maintaining the structure as a 

landmark/antenna support structure.  The inspection was performed by James Rowley, Structural Engineer, 

and Joseph T. Hoban, PE. 

 

Summary: 

 

This structure was built in 1910 by Chicago Bridge & Iron Works.  The tank is generally of riveted 

construction with some welding on appurtenances.  The tank is located on an unfenced site that is located near 

a church parking lot.  This tank has been removed from service for a length of time and it is understood that 

there are no plans to place the tank back into service.  For this reason, the inspection and recommendations 

have been limited to general structural integrity and safety items. 

 

Site Inspection: 

 

Overall Site: 

 

The tank is located in an unfenced area near a church parking lot.  There is an electrical line that routes from 

an adjacent pole to one of the legs.  There is a concrete retaining wall around the perimeter of the tank base.  

The concrete retaining wall is in fair condition overall with numerous spalls.  The retaining wall appears 

plumb and generally structurally sound.  The site is generally well-kept with no vegetation encroachment on 

the tank. 

 

Foundation and Anchor Bolt Conditions: 

 

The exposed concrete foundations are in poor to fair condition overall.  It appears that some concrete was 

added to the original concrete foundations.  There are numerous spalls throughout the concrete foundations.  

There is a survey benchmark located on the leg foundation with the ladder. 

 

There are no anchor bolts at the wet riser.  There is one 2 inch diameter anchor bolt at each of the four legs.  

The anchor bolts are in good condition overall with no significant deterioration. 



  
 

2 

Coating Conditions: 

 

The exterior of the structure consists of the riser, legs, struts, sway rods, bowl, sidewall, balcony, and roof.  

The exterior coating is in fair to good condition overall.  The lower portion of the tower is coated with an 

aluminum coating and the sidewall and roof are coated with an unknown coating system.  Adhesion testing 

was performed on the legs and the sidewall.  The leg coating showed poor adhesion and the sidewall coating 

showed good adhesion. 

 

The wet interior coating is in fair condition overall.  Coating deterioration consists of spot failures with rust 

undercutting and rust bleedthrough throughout.   

 

Coating samples were taken from a leg and the exterior sidewall and tested for the presence of heavy metals.  

The exterior coating tested at 1.3 to 3.6 percent (13,000 to 36,000 ppm) lead by weight and 0.26 to 0.40 

percent (2,600 to 4,000 ppm) chromium by weight.  Special consideration will be needed during maintenance 

to avoid contamination of workers and prevent generation of hazardous waste. 

 

Structural Steel Conditions: 

 

The exterior structure is in good condition overall.  There is no significant deterioration of the structure, no 

missing rivets, cracked welds, or pitting of the steel were observed.  Typical areas of concern on similar 

structures are the condition of the anchor bolts, the sway rod and strut connections, and the leg connections to 

the sidewall.  All of these areas that were able to be accessed are in good condition with no areas of concern. 

 

There are several holes in the roof plates throughout.  The holes can let water into the interior of the structure 

and accelerate corrosion. 

 

Access and Safety Conditions: 

 

The exterior leg ladder starts 4 feet above the leg foundation and extends up to the balcony.  The leg ladder is 

equipped with a cage and a vandal guard that are in good condition.  The ladder is not equipped with a fall 

prevention device.  The ladder is in good condition overall but does not meet OSHA size requirements.  The 

toe clearance and length of rungs are undersized.  The leg ladder cage has an opening at the balcony for access 

and continues to the roof.  There are rungs welded to the roof to access the finial ball at the peak. 

 

The exterior balcony is in good condition overall.  The balcony and railing do not conform the current OSHA 

requirements.  The railing height is undersized and there is no midrail.  The tank does not have a roof handrail.   

 

There is one antenna mounted to the balcony railing.  The mounts appear to be in good condition.  The cable 

routing does not interfere with access. 

 

There is a wet interior roof hatch at the top of the sidewall ladder.  The roof hatch has a curb and overlapping 

cover that are in good condition.  There is a finial ball at the center of the roof that could not be safely 

accessed and inspected.  The overflow pipe stubs out the of the upper sidewall, routes down the sidewall and 

leg of the tank, and discharges to a splash pad. 

 

Recommendations: 

 

This structure is in good condition overall with no major structural deficiencies.  Several items are outlined 

below to increase the longevity and aesthetics of the structure as well as increase the safety for future 

inspections and maintenance activities.  The existing concrete should be repaired, entry points for water in the 



  
 

3 

roof should be sealed to protect the wet interior, the structure should be coated for aesthetics and long-term 

protection, and safety upgrades should be performed to allow for safe maintenance in the future. 

 

Disclaimer: 

 

Unless DIXON feels the ladders and railings are unsafe, it is our opinion that if they were built to code at the 

time of construction, they do not require replacement.  Codes can change regularly making compliance 

expensive and impractical.  However, it is our responsibility to inform you of this possible deficiency. 

 

1. Repair spalls on the concrete foundations and retaining walls.  The estimated cost is $20,000. 

2. Weld plates over the holes in the roof.  The estimated cost is $5,000. 

3. Abrasive blast clean the exterior inside a dust tight containment system and repaint with a urethane 

system. The estimated cost is $180,000 plus $100,000 for containment. 

 

4. Install a fall prevention device on the leg/sidewall ladder.  The estimated cost is $6,000. 

 

5. Long term budget recoating the exterior every 15 years (after the initial abrasive blast cleaning and 

repaint). 

 

The total estimated construction cost for the rehabilitation project is $311,000. 

 

Engineering, project specifications, construction inspection are estimated to be $60,000. This total is not 

included in the total construction cost for rehabilitation project estimate. 

 

Inspecting the structure every 5 years is recommended.  The estimated cost is $6,000 plus 4% annual inflation 

cost. 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the project manager, Kayla Mulcahy at (414) 429-3430 or 

kayla.mulcahy@dixonengineering.net. 

 

FOR DIXON ENGINEERING, INC., 

 

 

 

James Rowley 

Senior Structural Engineer 

 

Reviewed by: 

Joseph T. Hoban, PE 

Vice President 

 

Attachments:  Field Inspection Report 

  Heavy Metal Lab Results 

  Inspection Photographs 

mailto:kayla.mulcahy@dixonengineering.net


  






 

 











 





 





  
  











 





 



  
  












1 

DIXON ENGINEERING, INC. 
STEEL TANK FIELD INSPECTION REPORT 

LEGGED TANK 

 

DATE: April 4, 2024 

OWNER: Waterloo Utilities 

CLIENT CODE: 49-28-19-01 

LOCATION: Address: 260 Squire Street 

       City: Waterloo 

       State: Wisconsin 

TANK SIZE: Capacity: 100,000 gallons 

Bottom (LWL): 62 feet (measured) 

Sidewall height from the balcony to top of wall: 28 feet 

CONSTRUCTION: Riveted 

Type: Cone roof   

YEAR CONSTRUCTED: 1910 

MANUFACTURER: CB&I  

USE: Out of service/landmark 

Coating information below is from: Exterior coating samples 

 

COATING 

HISTORY 
EXTERIOR 

WET 

INTERIOR 

YEAR COATED Unknown Unknown 

CONTRACTOR Unknown Unknown 

SYSTEM Unknown Unknown 
HEAVY METAL 

COATING SAMPLES 
Yes No 

HEAVY METAL 

BEARING 

Yes  

1.3-3.6% lead 

0.26-0.40% 

chromium 

Unknown 

 

 

PERSONNEL: Lead inspector James Rowley, Crew member Joe Hoban 

METHOD OF INSPECTION: Dry  

 

SITE CONDITIONS 

Fenced: No 

Site large enough for contractor’s equipment: Yes  

Control building: No 

Antenna control site: No 

Power lines within 50 feet: Yes 



2 

Are power lines attached to the structure: Yes 

Would power lines interfere with containment: Yes 

Site drainage: Away from the tank 

Indications of underground leakage: No 

Vegetation, tree, etc. encroachment: No 

Site comments: There is a concrete retaining wall around the base of the 

tank that is in fair condition 

 

EXPOSED PIPING 

Location: Tank base (in the pit) 

Condition of structure: Unknown, could not access 

Cover condition: Good  

Cover material: Steel plate 

Locked: No (bolted) 

 

FOUNDATION 

Riser: 

Foundation exposed: Yes  

Exposed height: 2-6 inches 

Exposed foundation condition: Fair  

Damage or deterioration: Yes  

Type of damage: Spalls/chips and exposed aggregate 

Severity: Moderate  

Total spall area: 3 square feet  

Foundation coated: Yes  

Coating condition: Fair  

Describe coating: Delamination and erosion 

Undermining of foundation: No 

 

Legs: 

Foundations exposed: Yes  

Exposed height: 10-16 inches 

Exposed foundation condition: Poor 

Damage or deterioration: Yes  

Type of damage: Spalls/chips and exposed aggregate 

Severity: Moderate  

Total spall area: 20 square feet  

Foundation coated: Yes  

Coating condition: Fair  

Type of baseplate gap filler: None 

Undermining of foundation: No 



3 

FOUNDATION 

Leg foundation comments: Additional concrete was added around the 

original foundations. Spalls are approximately 3 inches deep at 

maximum 

 

EXTERIOR COATING 

Adhesion Testing: 

 

Location Result (0A-5A) Heat Used 

Leg 0 No 

Sidewall 5 No 

 

Legs: 

Number: 4 

Type: Lattice  

Dimensions: 12 x 14 inches 

Topcoat condition: Fair  

Previous coat/system condition: Fair  

Describe coating: Spot coating failures to substrate, rust undercutting  

Dry film thickness: 5-25 mils  

Metal condition: Good  

 

Riser: 

Type: Wet 

Diameter: 12 inches 

Topcoat condition: Poor 

Previous coat/system condition: Fair  

Describe coating: Spot coating failures to substrate, rust undercutting, 

rust bleedthrough  

Mildew growth: No 

Metal condition: Good  

 

Bowl: 

Topcoat condition: Fair  

Previous coat/system condition: Good  

Describe coating: Spot coating failures to substrate, rust undercutting  

Mildew growth: No 

Metal condition: Good  

 

 

 



4 

EXTERIOR COATING 

Sidewall: 

Lettering: Yes 

Number: 4 

Lettering content: There are four sponsors listed on the tank 

Logo: Yes 

Number: 1 

Describe logo: Carousel horses around the entire tank 

Topcoat condition: Good  

Previous coat/system condition: Good  

Describe coating: Spot coating failures to substrate, rust undercutting  

Dry film thickness: 3-11 mils 

Metal condition: Good  

 

Roof: 

Topcoat condition: Good  

Previous coat/system condition: Good  

Describe coating: Spot coating failures to substrate, rust undercutting  

Metal condition: Good  

Roof comments: Several holes in the roof 

 

EXTERIOR APPURTENANCES 

Anchor Bolts: 

Number of bolts per leg: 1 

Diameter: 2 inches 

Metal condition: Good  

Number of riser bolts: 0 

 

Grounding: 

N/A 

 

Overflow Pipe: 

Diameter: 6 inches 

Metal condition: Good  

Discharge orientation: Angle 

Screen condition: Good  

Percent of screen open: 100 

Mesh size: 4 

Flap gate/duck bill check valve: No 

Air gap: Yes  

Lowest part of discharge to the ground distance: 31 inches 



5 

EXTERIOR APPURTENANCES 

Overflow discharges to: Concrete pad  

Condition: Good  

 

Leg Ladder: 

Height to start of ladder: 4 feet 

Toe clearance: Less than 7 inches  

Width of rungs: Less than 16 inches 

Thickness of rungs: ¾ inch 

Shape of rungs: Round  

Metal condition: Good  

Fall prevention device: No 

Cage: Yes  

Diameter: 24 inches 

Vandal guard: Yes  

Condition: Good  

Step off platform: No 

 

Struts and Rods: 

Number of bays: 3 

Sway rod metal condition: Good  

Loose rods: No 

Strut metal condition: Good  

Riser tie rod metal condition: Good  

Connection to riser: Welded lugs  

 

Bowl Rigging Couplings: 

N/A 

 

Balcony: 

Balcony width: 24 inches 

Railing height: 36 inches 

Midrail style: Cross bucks  

Kickplate height: 6 inches x 2 inches channel 

Vertical post type: Angle  

Size: 2 x 1½ inches 

Top rail type: Angle  

Size: 2 x 1½ inches 

Diagonal type: Plate 

Size: 1½ x ¼ inches 

Opening for ladder access: No  



6 

EXTERIOR APPURTENANCES 

Coating condition: Fair  

Describe coating: Spot coating failures to substrate, rust undercutting  

Metal condition: Good  

Evidence of water ponding: No 

Balcony comments: There are four sidewall lights off the balcony 

 

Sidewall Manway: 

Size: 11 x 15 inches 

Cover attachment: Crab 

Metal condition: Good  

 

Antennas: 

Balcony number: 1 

Attached to: Railing  

Cable runs: Along the balcony railing  

Antenna or cable interference: No 

 

Sidewall Ladder: 

Sidewall ladder comments: Continuation of the leg ladder 

 

Step-off Platform: 

N/A 

 

Roof Ladder: 

Design: Fixed  

Roof ladder comments: Welded rungs on the roof 

 

Roof Handrail: 

N/A  

 

Painter’s Railing:  

N/A 

 

Roof Rigging Points: 

N/A 

 

Wet Interior Roof Hatch: 

Neck size: 24 inches 

Distance from center of the tank (to outer edge): At the outer edge 

Shape: Round  



7 

EXTERIOR APPURTENANCES 

Handhold at opening: Yes  

Curb height: 4½  inches 

Cover overlap: 1 inch 

Gasket on cover/neck curb: No  

Hatch security: Lock  

Metal condition: Good  

 

Bolted Ventilation Hatch: 

N/A 

 

Roof Vent: 

Number: 1 

Distance from center of the tank (to outer edge): 0 feet 

Type: Finial ball 

Metal condition: Good  

 

Aviation Lights: 

N/A 

 

Electric Conduit: 

Electrical conduit condition: Good  

Exposed wiring: No 

 

WET INTERIOR COATING 

Roof: 

Topcoat condition: Fair  

Primer coating condition: Good  

Describe coating: Spot coating failures to substrate, rust undercutting  

Metal condition: Fair  

Lap seams: Open  

Condition of lap seams: Fair  

Roof comments: Several holes in the roof 

 

Sidewall: 

Topcoat condition: Fair  

Primer coating condition: Good  

Describe coating: Spot coating failures to substrate, rust bleedthrough  

Mineral deposits: Light  

Metal condition: Good  

Active pitting: No 



8 

WET INTERIOR COATING 

Previous pitting: No 

 

Tank Bottom:   

Topcoat condition: Fair  

Primer coating condition: Good  

Describe coating: Spot coating failures to substrate, rust bleedthrough  

Mineral deposits: Light  

Metal condition: Good  

Active pitting: No 

Previous pitting: No 

Sediment depth: 6 inches (estimated) 

 

WET INTERIOR APPURTENANCES 

Ladder: 

Ladder comments: Ladder is laying in the bowl 

 

Cathodic Protection:  

N/A  

Clips: No  

Pressure fitting: No 

 

Roof Stiffeners/Painters Railings: 

N/A 

 

Sidewall Stiffeners: 

N/A 

 

Overflow Pipe Inlet: 

Type: Stub  

Metal condition: Good  

 

Spider Rods: 

Coating condition: Poor 

Metal condition: Fair  

 

Fill/Draw Pipe: 

Diameter: 12 inches 

Height above bowl: 12 inches (estimated) 

Deflector over end: No 

Metal condition: Good  



9 

WET INTERIOR APPURTENANCES 

Mixer: 

N/A 

 

Riser Safety: 

N/A  

 
Field Inspection Report is prepared from the contractor’s viewpoint.  It contains information the contractor 

needs to prepare his bid for any repair or recoating.  The engineer uses it to prepare the engineering report.  Cost 

estimates are more accurate if the contractor’s problems can be anticipated.  While prepared from the 

contractor’s viewpoint, the only intended beneficiary is the owner.  These reports are completed with diligence, 

but the accuracy is not guaranteed.  The contractor is still advised to visit the site. 



 

 

1) 100,000 gallon cone roof 
elevated water tank located in 
Waterloo, Wisconsin. 

2) The tank base is surrounded 
by a concrete retaining wall. 

3) The concrete retaining wall is 
in fair condition with numerous 
spalls. 



 

 

4) Same. 

5) The riser foundation is in fair 
condition overall.  There is a pit 
with a steel plate cover. 

6) Typical concrete leg 
foundation is in poor condition 
overall. 



 

 

7) Same. 

8) Same. 

9) Typical leg anchor bolt is in 
good condition. 



 

 

10) Same. 

11) Typical leg base is in good 
condition. 

12) Typical sway rod connection 
is in good condition. 



 

 

13) Same. 

14) The leg ladder is in good 
condition.  The ladder is not 
equipped with a fall prevention 
device. 

15) Typical strut is in good 
condition. 



 

 

16) Same. 

17) The bowl is in good 
condition overall.  The coating is 
in fair condition. 

18) Same. 



 

 

19) The balcony is in good 
condition overall. 

20) Same. 

21) Typical leg connection to the 
sidewall is in good condition. 



 

 

22) The sidewall is in good  
condition.  The coating is in 
good condition. 

23) Same. 

24) The riveted seams on the 
sidewall are in good condition. 



 

 

25) The roof is in good condition 
overall.  The coating is in good 
condition. 

26) Same. 

27) There are rungs on the roof 
leading up to the finial ball at the 
peak. 



 

 

28) The wet interior roof hatch is 
in good condition. 

29) The wet interior roof is in 
good condition overall.  There 
are small holes throughout. 

30) Same. 



 

 

31) The wet interior spider rods 
are in good condition. 

32) The wet interior sidewall is 
in good condition.  The coating 
is in fair condition. 

33) The wet interior bowl is in 
good condition.  The wet interior 
ladder is laying in the bowl. 



 

136 North Monroe Street 
Waterloo, WI 53594 

Phone: (920) 478-3025 
Fax: (920) 478-2021 
www.waterloowi.us  

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Resolution 2024-20 

 

A Resolution Accepting the Quote from TSR Concrete for the City Hall Basement Floor and Police Department Garage 

Floor 

 

WHEREAS, the City seeks to improve the flooring of City Hall basement and the Police Department garage; and 

 

WHEREAS, TSR Concrete has provided a quote for the completion of these projects; 

 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Waterloo as follows: 

 

1. The quote from TSR Concrete for the City Hall basement floor in the amount of $6,812.18 is hereby accepted. 

    

2. The quote from TSR Concrete for the Police Department garage floor in the amount of $13,490.74 is hereby accepted. 

    

3. The City Hall basement floor will be covered by a 5-Year Commercial Warranty and will have no added texture. 

    

4. The Police Department garage floor will be covered by a Limited Lifetime Residential Warranty and will include 6oz per 

gallon pool deck Tek Grip for added safety. 

    

5. The City declines the inclusion of concrete stitches and resistance coating for both projects. 

    

6. The total cost for both projects will be $20,302.92, with a deposit of $8,121.16 required. 

    

7. The work is to be completed within the year 2024. Funding for these projects to come from _________________. 

 

The City Council of Waterloo Adopts this Resolution 2024-20 June 20th, 2024. 

 

 

 

        Signed:____________________________ 

        Jenifer Quimby Mayor of Waterloo  

Attest:_____________________________   

Jeanne Ritter, City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 

http://www.waterloowi.us/


SCOPE OF SERVICES 

MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 

Date:  June 12, 2024 
 
To:  Jeanne Ritter, Clerk – City of Waterloo 
 
From:  Ben Heidemann, P.E., Vice President – Town and Country Engineering, Inc. 
   
Subject: Scope of Services – Fiscer Road/Sheehy Property Utility Development Evaluation 

 
The City of Waterloo has received interest from developers to develop an area on the southeast 
side of the City currently owned by Sheehy Enterprises Inc and accessed via Fisher Road.  The 
City would like to evaluate options for sewer and water service to this area and identify the 
potential service area and capacity for each.  The scope for the Sheehy development utility 
assessment will consist of the following items: 
 

1. Field Investigations:  Survey manholes along STH 89 to determine extent of service area 
from existing sanitary sewer. 

2. Sewer Service Evaluation:  Utilizing field survey of the existing manholes and topographic 
information from the Jefferson County GIS (2’ contours), prepare maps outlining the 
potential service area for the existing sanitary sewers (i.e. areas that can be served without 
the need for a lift station) as well as the anticipated depth of sewer after STH 89 
reconstruction.  Estimate sewer flow capacity for the Fisher Road extension as well as 
remaining capacity for the STH 89 sewer. 

3. Water Service Evaluation:  Update the City’s water model to reflect water service into 
Fisher Road and the Sheehy properties and run model to determine fire flow capacity and 
pressure for this area based upon the existing water system layout as well as following 
construction of the “Maple Drive Loop” and STH 89 reconstruction. 

4. Cost Estimates:  Prepare opinions of probable cost for water and sewer extensions 
approximately 1,300 feet down Fischer Road. 

5. Summary Report:  All information will be summarized and documented in a report format. 
6. Meetings:  Meetings will be attended with City and Utility staff as necessary.  The scope 

assumes one (1) meeting to discuss the findings of the report with City Staff. 
 
The City will be expected to provide Town and Country Engineering with the following information: 

 

• All available development plans for the areas being considered. 

• Access to manholes, etc. for survey. 
 
Several work items may be required for design and implementation of the proposed project, but 
which are not included in the engineering scope of services are listed below. Town & Country 
Engineering can assist with these as necessary upon request. 
 

• Evaluations not included within the scope listed above; which may include traffic analysis, 
roadway analysis, or analysis of other utilities. 

• Funding applications 

• Environmental or soils investigations 



City of Waterloo 
Engineering Services Proposal – Fisher Road/Sheehy Property Utility Development Evaluation 

June 12, 2024 

Page 2 
 

 
TOWN & COUNTRY ENGINEERING, INC. 

Madison ⧫ Rhinelander ⧫ Kenosha 
2912 Marketplace Drive, Suite 103   •   Madison, WI 53719   •   (608) 273-3350  •  tce@tcengineers.net 

• User rate evaluations 

• Design or construction administration services 

 
The engineering cost for the above scope will be billed on an hourly basis and will not exceed 
$7,500.   
 
We at Town & Country Engineering, Inc. wish to thank you for the opportunity to present this scope 
of services to the City of Waterloo and look forward to continuing to serve you. If you have any 
questions regarding the above scope, please feel free to call. 























To Whom it may concern,

GoldSky Capital LLC is terminating the contract with the city of Waterloo for the land development

located at 333 Portland Road. During our due diligence it was expressed to us that the projects we

would be looking at completing may not be a good fit for us at this time. Our opinion is that this

location is better suited for an owner-occupied business that is looking to expand that may already

have a presence in the area. Without that specific consumer it is multiple brokers’ opinions that it

would be around a 2 year lease up period and that they would not be interested in marketing this

property for us.

Thank you,

Andrew Millis

Managing Member

GoldSky Capital LLC.











136 North Monroe Street, Waterloo, Wisconsin 53594-1198
Phone (920) 478-3025
Fax (920) 478-2021

________________________________________________________________________________

RESOLUTION #2024-18

ISSUANCE OF 2024-2029 PRIVATE WELL PERMITS

WHEREAS section §340-7 (5) of the municipal code states that all private well permits expired as of June 30,
2024 and private well owners seeking to renew permits are eligible for a five-year permit renewal with the
submittal of a water sampling demonstrating that the well has a history of producing safe water, and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Waterloo City Council authorizes the issuance of a five-year private
well permit to those listed below that have previously been issued permits contingent upon receipt of the
necessary safe water evidence and payment of a fee amount:

- Robert & Debra Hauptli, W11744 Taylor Street
- Mathew Kasuboske & Justine Winter, W11742 2nd Street
- Michael McGovern, N116 Columbus Street and N119 East Street
- Paul R. Schultz, W11730 Taylor Street
- Daniel Schwark, W11615 State Road 19
- Randy Travnick Estate, W11718 Main Street

THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that penalties as prescribed in the Municipal Fee Schedule will
be imposed on all responsible parties holding expired private well permits as of June 30, 2024.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 20th day of June 2024.

CITY OF WATERLOO

Signed: ________________________________
Jenifer Quimby, Mayor

Attest:

________________________________
Jeanne Ritter, Clerk/Treasurer

SPONSOR(S) – Clerk/Treasurer’s Office
FISCAL NOTE – Revenue of $175 for each private well permit renewal.



Waterloo City Council - Annual Calendar  
Announcements & Recognition 

Meeting nights: 1st & 3rd Thursdays at 7:00 pm 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

- Audit Prep 

MARCH  
        -     Review Appointed Committee Assignments 

- Waterloo incorporated March 19, 1859 (Village status)  

 

 

 

 

 

APRIL 
- Anniversary April 11, 1962 (City status) 
- National Library Week (generally 2nd full week in April) 1st mtg 
- National Linework Day 18th 1st mtg 
- Annual Organizational Mtg & Appointments - 2nd mtg after regular election 
-     Update Emergency Response Plan 
- Audit Presentation 2nd mtg 
- National Parks Week (3rd Saturday start) 2nd mtg MAY 
- National Firefighters Day (always May 4th) 1st mtg 
- National Police Week (w/o May 15th) 1st mtg 

- National EMS Week (3rd full week of May Sat-Sun) 2nd mtg 
- National Public Works Day (3rd full week of May) 2nd mtg 

JUNE 

JULY 

- Budget Kick off 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 
- Annual Wheel Tax Ordinance – 1st mtg 

OCTOBER 
- National Government Week (2nd week) 

NOVEMBER 

- Budget public hearing and consideration of a Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee budget recommendation 

DECEMBER 

 

ONLINE LINKS 
-  Municipal Code Chapter 30 -- CITY COUNCIL 
-  2021-2026 Comprehensive Plan Update  


	Insert from: "W&L- Bills & Report of Cash May 24.pdf"
	Sheet1

	Insert from: "Complete Report Waterloo 100M Cone Roof.pdf"
	Waterloo, WI 100,000 Cone Roof Structural Letter Report
	GPI Report
	Waterloo 100M Cone Roof FIR
	Waterloo, WI 100,000 Cone Roof Photo Album

	Insert from: "Contract-101159-747500.pdf"
	Notice of Cancellation
	Notice of Cancellation


